Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 3, 2019 8:37 AM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Pre-brief: P&A
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Child care monthly meeting
Attachments: CCPlanUpdateMay29_2019.docx; ATT00001.htm

Could we get this printed out for Geoff and | please - we are using it for this meeting.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Massey, Christine MCF:EX" <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 29, 2019 at 11:07:21 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Bond, Allison
MCF:EX" <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Poorooshasb, Nammi GCPE:EX"
<Nammi.Poorooshasb@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Massey, Christine MCF:EX" <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>, "Hubbard, Jocelyn MCF:EX"
<Jocelyn.Hubbard@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX" <Leslie.M.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Tran, Kim
C (Victoria) MCF:EX" <Kim.C.Tran@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Child care monthly meeting

Attached is a background document for this afternoon’s monthly child care plan update. | will bring a
few print outs as well.

Christine Massey, Assistant Deputy Minister
Early Years & Inclusion, Ministry of Children and Family Development
Desk: 778-698-7121 Mobile: 250-415-0590
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 3, 2019 10:13 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Leave -PA June 3
5.22 The leave is approved. Amber

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Leave -PA June 3

Hi Amber,
s.22 but Minister Dix is requesting leave from PA today in preparation for an announcement.

Lucy

Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT -Amber Hockins cell phone
Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2019, at 10:24 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;
Robin can meet you at VCO Just before noon to take a look at your phone. Will that work for you?
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT -Amber Hockins cell phone

Hi Debbie:

Is she heading to VCO? If yes and she has a cycle, | can meet her there. Is her email or calendar not
synced?

Thanks,
Robin

———————— Original message --------

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-06-03 10:12 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: URGENT -Amber Hockins cell phone

Sorry she is having to leave now, perhaps we can have someone come tomorrow.
5
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Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:08 AM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: URGENT -Amber Hockins cell phone

Hi there;

Amber’s phone is not syncing, and is heading to Vancouver in 45 minutes. Would someone be able to
pop over and fix it.
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

Sent: June 3, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Seeking Leave from P&A June 26

Approved.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 3, 2019, at 10:28 AM, Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Dear Amber:

| am seeking leave from P&A for Minister of State Katrina Chen, on June 26 in order to attend child
care stakeholder meetings outside Vancouver.

Kind regards,
Chantille

Chantille Viaud

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Honourable Katrina Chen | Minister of State for Childcare
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 604.838.3025
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Declined: Information Management IM117 Training Session (revised)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 3, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Today's calendar conflicts

Great thanks. Robin fixes my phone but | will need to have PREM tech add Geoff calendar back in tomorrow when back
in Victoria

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2019, at 10:54 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Amber;

Sorry | changed the meeting last week Friday with Alison, it will now take place this week Wed. June 5%

in Victoria.
Thanks! &)

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Today’s calendar conflicts

Great - but I'm back to vancouver Thursday. Can we meet by phone?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2019, at 7:01 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Amber

10
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| moved Alison on friday to June 5th. I'm thinking your phone may not have updated
that change.

As well i contacted $-22 on friday to advise her that we need to reschedule her
interview. She got back to me yesterday so i will confirm new time today.

Thanks!

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-06-03 6:14 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX"
<Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Today’s calendar conflicts

Good Morning. Looking at my calendar | seem to have a conflict with Alison James ands.22
8.22 s |am travelling to vancouver today. Could we move those two meetings please? Thanks
and see you later this am. Amber.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

11
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 3, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Tentative: Caucus Exec

12
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 3, 2019 9:31 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Check in - TB

13
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Moved to June 5th at 230pm due to conflict and removed Geoff from meeting — 1D (May 29th)

Mtg w/ Derrick & Jessica
Amber's Office

Wed 2019-06-05 2:30 PM
Wed 2019-06-05 3:00 PM

(none)

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

14
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 6:56 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Schedule - BC Green Party

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amber Hockin <s.22

Date: June 3, 2019 at 10:01:01 PM PDT

To: Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Schedule - BC Green Party

https://www.bcgreens.ca/schedule

Schedule

Friday, June 7
Time Event
11:30 AM - 1:30 . . . .
PM Pre-convention seminar registration
1:00 - 4:00 PM Pre-convention seminar

4:30-8:30 PM Convention registration

Welcome reception (opening remarks and awards begin at

7:00-11:00PM g0 o
Saturday, June 8
Time Event

18

Location Food and beverage

Upstairs lobby
Inn at the Quay

Hyack South
Room
Inn at the Quay

Upstairs lobby
Inn at the Quay

Upstairs lobby Light appetizers
Inn at the Qua Cash bar (closes at
V)
Location Food and beverages
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7:30 AM - 6:30 PM

8:30 - 10:00 AM

10:00 - 10:30 AM

10:30 - 11:45 AM

11:45 AM - 1:15 PM

1:15-2:30 PM

2:30- 3:00 PM
3:00-4:30 PM

4:30-6:00 PM

6:00 - 10:30 PM

Sunday, June 9
Time

8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
9:00 AM - 12:20 PM

12:20-12:30 PM

Details

Convention registration / Info table
Plenary panel #1: Paths to Leadership

e Leadership for a Sustainable Future (MLAs)
e  Youth panel

Break

Courtyard café

Community organizing and fundraising
Lunch
Courtyard café with special guest speaker (12:30-12:50)

Courtyard café

How to become a BC Green candidate
Break
Plenary panel #2: Caucus update

Break

Gala

e Reception (6:00 - 6:30 PM)
e Banquetdinner

Lobby
Anvil Centre

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Hyack Room
Inn at the Quay

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Hyack Room
Inn at the Quay

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Convention hall

Coffee & tea

Lunch

Dinner
Cash bar (5:30 - 11:00

Anvil Centre
e Keynote address: Andrew Weaver
e Pledge auction
Event Location
. . Lobby
R trat .
cgistration Anvil Centre

Party AGM and year-in-review
Voting ends at 9:10AM

Closing and announcement of next year's Convention location

Pre-convention seminar

19

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Convention hall
Anvil Centre

Food and bever

Coffee & tea
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Liz Lilly (BC Green Party Chief Economist) will lead us through the
evolution of political and economic thought that both frames popular
understanding of public policy, and underpins the philosophy and
vision of the BC Green Party; and, asks the question “What does this
mean for the next general election platform?"

Welcome reception

Take advantage of this opportunity to connect and socialize with your
fellow BC Green supporters.

Our hosts, Jonina Campbell & Kinsale Philip, will kick-off our
convention highlighting how “We Lead Together” to bring important
change to BC. In addition, we will celebrate our Green Globe Awards
and Roy Ball Bursary recipients.

Plenary panel #1: Paths to leadership

MLAs: Leadership for a Sustainable Future Join Adam & Sonia to
hear about their leadership pathway, highlighting their journey from
being active in their communities to becoming MLAs.

Youth Panel Three inspirational youth share what inspired them to
lead change and how they motivate others to get involved.

Courtyard Cafe

Participate in our first-ever Courtyard Cafe. This is your opportunity in
engage with a wide range of topics and discuss with your peers how
you can lead change for a better future.

Community Organizing & Fundraising

Are you interested in starting a riding association or getting an existing
one moving forward? If so, this session will give you some practical
information and tools to help you achieve your goals.

How to become a BC Green candidate

Do you want to be a candidate in the next election? Join this session to
learn how you can prepare yourself and your team for campaigning.

20
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Plenary panel #2: Caucus update

Andrew, Adam & Sonia will share an update about their legislative
work within the last year, focusing on their successes and their
learnings. Bring your questions for the MLAs.

Gala

Let’s celebrate our success together and hear Andrew Weaver’s
thoughts on intergenerational equity, which will inspire us to lead
change in our communities for a sustainable future. Adam Olsen and
Jonina Campbell will lead a pledge auction.

AGM and year-in-review

Conducting party business for our members as per our by-laws.
Reports include:

e Party operations report

e ProRep campaign report

« Nanaimo by-election report
« Equity and diversity report

21
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 6:56 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Cc: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-93113 Records Due June 7, 2019

No respondent records. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2019, at 3:06 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello all,
Please see the below request and please let me know by June 7", whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Executive Office, Vancouver Office

All correspondence between the Premier's Office and the community organization S.U.C.C.E.S.S.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 05/15/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (778) 974-5757

22
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 7:42 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR CONSIDERATION and DISTRIBUTION - Email to MAs Re Sat. Phone Orientation

Great thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 4, 2019, at 7:22 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It is first part of weekly MA meeting - 10am (?) in Caucus Room.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2019, at 6:55 AM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Vanessa. Where is the training being held and what time on Friday? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 4, 2019, at 5:26 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sage - would you please send out the email below to MAs for Friday’s
sat phone session. Note, they need to bring their sat phones so they
need to get this sooner rather than later in case they have to locate said
phone.

Please invite Krystal Smith even if she wouldn’t be normally as she PS
Rice’s MA, and copy Karen Rothe and Olivia Han from EMBC.

And, would you please explain this is necessary training and ask for
rsvps.

Finally, maybe you and one/both of Amber H/N should also attend so
we have people in PO trained.

We will also need to trade in Geoff's phone wherever that is kept.

Thank you!

23
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From: Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX

Sent: May 31, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Han, Olivia EMBC:EX <Olivia.Han@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR CONSIDERATION and DISTRIBUTION -
Email to MAs Re Sat. Phone Orientation
Importance: High

Subject: Sat. Phone Exchange and Orientation—June 7

Hello,

On June 7, Emergency Management BC staff will be providing a 45
minute orientation on satellite phones.

IMPORTANT: During the session, your Minister’s Globalstar satellite
phone will be replaced with a new Iridium phone, so please bring your
Minister’s satellite phone to the session.

Session Outcomes
At the end of the session you should have a basic understanding of:
¢ How the satellite phones work.

e How to program the phones (hands-on).
¢  Who to contact for support—so that you are able to support your

Minister.

e The importance of ensuring your Minister has their satellite phone
at all times.

Future

¢ Following the session, it is hoped that you will support one another
as you learn how to use the phones and orient your ministers.

24
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e EMBC will follow-up with regular satellite phone orientation and
testing (schedule to be determined)—or alternative support service
option,

Session Materials
You will receive the following:

e Presentation, including the agenda (attached)

¢ Satellite phone operational instructions (in advance of the session).

e Senior Officials’ Guide for ministers and deputy ministers
(attached).

¢ Satellite phone dialing instructions and the contact list of ministers’
satellite phone numbers (during the session)

¢ Senior Officials’ ID card (to allow ministers access through road
blocks, etc.) (during the session)

| think this will be a helpful and interesting session.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Karen Rothe | Director | Strategic
Initiatives

Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister |
Emergency Management BC |
778.974.5191

<Iridium Satellite Phone Operational Instructions.pdf>
<Sat. Phone Presentation - June 7 MA Orientation.pdf>
<19.06.03 Senior Officials' Guide - Ministers and DMs - June 2019.pdf>

25
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: AMBER: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Victoria (9:30 AM)

27
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: AMBER: HARBOUR AIR: Victoria to Vancouver (3:00 PM)

28
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Staffing - performance

Location: Amber's Office - amber to calls-22
Start: Wed 2019-06-05 10:00 AM

End: Wed 2019-06-05 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Required AttendeesS-22 ' Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Follow up on meeting withs.22

29
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting June 12th

Yes, leave to call in has been approved. Thanks and | will leave it to Michelle or Dawn to provide call in details. Also
copying Vanessa as the meeting is taking place at VCO.

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: Cabinet Meeting June 12th

Hello,

Minister Mungall has returned to her constituency and will not be in Vancouver on June 12, Could we please request
dial in details?

Let me know
Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Options for Plastics to support tomorrow's 11:00am call
Attachments: Options for Plastics 2019 05 16 (5).docx

This meeting was deleted/cancelled from my calendar today — not sure why. Here is the sent briefing note. Amber

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX; Hockin,
Amber PREM:EX; Evans, Donna GCPE:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Options for Plastics to support tomorrow's 11:00am call

Good afternoon:

Please find attached a one-page summary of options to guide tomorrow’s discussions. The purpose of the call is to
obtain direction and timing wrt public engagement on plastics over the coming months.

Regards, MZ
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cabinet June 12th

Yes | am attending and Christine usually goes to cabinet anyways, so it will be her and I. Happy to do the pre-brief if we
can manage it with the flights. What are we doing to brief Min James? Do you want to schedule the pre brief with her?
She is chairing | believe.

From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Cabinet June 12th

Hi Amber,

My understanding is that you will be attending Cabinet on behalf of Geoff on June 12" and there will also be a pre-brief
scheduled for the 11,

Don Wright is not able to attend as well; would you like Christine to attend on his behalf? (Alison was wondering is she
should ask Christine or not)

! Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
I West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250.704.3034
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Office

Thanks Robyn, yes George Smith will be moving offices .22 in a couple of weeks and we can
move him to another office s.22 . In the meantime, there is a hot desk as you come in the door and a

meeting table which can also be used. Please provide notice to security that you should be provided with a
pass. Amber Hockin

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Office

Hi Amber,

| know you and Heidi connected today about Finance using an office or desk in the basement of the West Annex. Sounds
like you showed the space to Heidi and an office may be possible. That would be a big help as we could have meetings in
there and an extra work station.

To get access to the space, would we be able to get a pass for the Premier’s Office? Heidi would keep the pass and give
it to Finance MO staff as needed.

Thanks,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
778-974-5995
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Caribou check-in
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Cameron Butt

Cc: Hannah, Matt LASS:EX
Subject: Re: BC Greens Convention

Thanks for the welcome Cameron! | will arrive Friday evening. See you then.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 4, 2019, at 4:42 PM, Cameron Butt <cameron.butt@greenparty.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi again, (Amber Hockin CC’'d now)

| received further information about your observer credentials this afternoon.

Your passes are complimentary, and can be picked up at the registration desk in the upstairs lobby at
INn at the Quay starting at 4:30 PM on Friday. Please let me know if you plan to attend the pre-
convention seminar at 1:00 PM on Friday, so | can instead make your passes available at the pre-

convention seminar registration desk, which is at a separate location.

You will be welcome to participate in almost all the activities and discussions throughout the weekend,
with the following exceptions:

e Community organizing and fundraising workshop (10:30 AM on Saturday)
¢ How to become a BC Green candidate workshop (1:15 PM on Saturday)
During those times, you are welcome to participate in our Courtyard café table discussions, however.

Here is the schedule again, for your reference: https://www.bcgreens.ca/schedule

Let me know if you have any questions.
See you soon,

Cameron

Cameron Butt

Field Director

BC Greens. Get involved.

Convention 2019: We Lead Together | New West, June 7-9

TF 888.473.3686 ext. 4
Website | Facebook | Twitter
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This email may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and

obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this email or the information it contains by other than an intended
recipient is unauthorized. If you received this email in error, please advise the sender (by return email or otherwise)
immediately. You have consented to receive the attached electronically at the above-noted email address; please
retain a copy of this confirmation for future reference.

OnJun 4, 2019, at 12:37 PM, Cameron Butt <cameron.butt@greenparty.bc.ca> wrote:

Matt,
Your materials will be waiting for you at the registration desk. You are free to wander.

Cameron

Cameron Butt
Field Director
BC Greens. Get involved.

Convention 2019: We Lead Together | New West, June 7-9

TF 888.473.3686 ext. 4
Website | Facebook | Twitter

This email may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights
and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this email or the information it contains by other
than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this email in error, please advise the
sender (by return email or otherwise) immediately. You have consented to receive the attached
electronically at the above-noted email address; please retain a copy of this confirmation for

future reference.

On Jun 4, 2019, at 12:18 PM, Hannah, Matt <Matt.Hannah@|eg.bc.ca>
wrote:

Thanks for connecting Cameron. As long as you have Amber's name and the
credentials are waiting for us, that’s great. Looking forward to it.

Will there be an observer section, or are we free to wander the floor?
Matt
On Jun 3, 2019, at 3:34 PM, Cameron Butt

<cameron.butt@greenparty.bc.ca<mailto:cameron.butt@greenparty.bc.ca>>
wrote:

Dear Matt,

| just wanted to make sure that you and Amber Hockin have all the information
you need to attend the BC Green Party Convention as observers. (Evan Pivnick
gave me your email address)

The full Convention schedule is available here:
https://www.bcgreens.ca/schedule

If you have any questions, you can reach me via email or at the phone number in
my email footer. It forwards to my mobile phone, which | will have with me.

See you soon,

Cameron
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Cameron Butt
Field Director
BC Greens. Get involved.<https://www.bcgreens.cal/volunteer>

Convention 2019: We Lead Together<https://www.bcgreens.ca/convention> |
New West, June 7-9

TF 888.473.3686 ext. 4
Website<https://www.bcgreens.ca/> |
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/BCGreens/> |
Twitter<https://twitter.com/bcgreens>

This email may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive
any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this email

or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized.

If you received this email in error, please advise the sender (by return email or
otherwise) immediately. You have consented to receive the attached
electronically at the above-noted email address; please retain a copy of this
confirmation for future reference.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Canfor Vavenby Closure - Meeting with Government

Thanks Christine. If possible could | sit in on that meeting? Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2019, at 5:49 PM, Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

John Allan and Jeff Bromley spoke earlier today about Larry Pedersen’s role. They agreed to a follow up
call that will include Jeff, John, Marty Gibbons and Larry Pedersen.

We will keep you posted on these discussions and you can evaluate whether a meeting is needed once
PJH is back from Europe.

<Canfor Vavenby Closure Meeting Request - June 4, 2019.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 4, 2019 6:02 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Could you schedule a meeting with Jon tomorrow please?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 4, 2019 at 3:18:59 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Can we talk about thes-12:s.13 tomorrow? Some major flags.

From: Coultish, Jessica PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robhinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

The following files are now available after syncing your iPad:

New File: 2019 06 13 CCWG mtg\Tab_00_draft_3week_agenda__ccwg20190613.pdf

New File: 2019 06 13 CCWG
mtg\Tab_01_EDUC_School_Act_Before_After_School_Partnership_RFL__ccwg20190613.pdf

New File: 2019 06 13 CCWG
s.12; .13
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Request from Bowinn Ma
Thanks. Will let her know.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2019, at 3:06 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

He will be s.22

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request from Bowinn Ma

Bowinn would like to know if it is possible to invite John to an event with her on August 10 4-7 pm.

Amber Hockin, Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

Cell: 778-584-0867

Email: amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 8:04 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: New Procedures mtg with Amber Hockin on Monday June 3rd 11am
Absolutely

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 5, 2019, at 7:00 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Amber
Can you please let me know if you are ok doing this meeting by phone today?

Thx

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: Alison James <ajames@victoria.ca>

Date: 2019-06-05 6:41 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: New Procedures mtg with Amber Hockin on Monday June 3rd 11am

Good morning Debbie,

I am hoping it is possible to hold today’s meeting by phone, as back to back meetings have come up,
making it difficult to get there and back! Can you confirm this is possible and if so what number | can
call?

Many thanks,

Alison

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <debbie.wade@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Alison James

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: RE: New Procedures mtg with Amber Hockin on Monday June 3rd 11am
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Wonderful! thanks Alison.

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Alison James <ajames@victoria.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New Procedures mtg with Amber Hockin on Monday June 3rd 11am

Hi Debbie,

Not a problem, June 5 at 11 works as well.
Thanks,

Alison

Alison James

Head of Strategic Operations — Mayor’s Office
City of Victoria

T 250 361 0513

<image001.gif>

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 31, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Alison James <ajames@victoria.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New Procedures mtg with Amber Hockin on Monday June 3rd 11am

Good morning Alison;

It looks like we have to reschedule this meeting with Amber Hockin, as she is now needing to go to
Vancouver for a Cabinet Committee meeting. Can you please advise if you are available on Wednesday

June 5" @ 11:00am?
Thanks so much!

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

Sent: June 5, 2019 9:30 AM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cabinet Leave - June 19

Emily | would suggest media avail can be accommodated early in the morning — before 9 am or at lunch
time. Thanks, Amber

From: White, Emily MCF:EX
Sent: June 5, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Cabinet Leave - June 19

HI Amber —

Forwarding to you per Michelle’s note below.
Thank you,

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 778 974 5937 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 9:25 AM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Cabinet Leave - June 19

Hi Emily — I am not sure as we have not yet seen a final agenda (and | don’t expect we will see one until later next week).
I would send a request to Amber Hockin right away though as | know other leaves have been rescinded/not approved,
so | am not sure whether or not leave would be granted at any point.

From: White, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cabinet Leave - June 19
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Hi Michelle —

Minister Conroy is looking for leave on June 19" Cabinet for a media avail. I'm wondering what is the best time that day
for her to step out?

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
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

49

page 40 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Acting Minister

Hi Vanessa, sorry | didn’t respond to this — missed it. Geoff has said that a minister cannot be a back up to two Ministers
plus be responsible for their own portfolio. This includes situations where the minister is “in town” or “close by” or
“within cell range” etc. Thanks Amber

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Sent: June 3, 2019 4:20 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Acting Minister

Danny and | were reviewing some of this on Friday —s.22

5.22 | _

As the time available for vacation tightens up, context may become more important —ie/ if a Minister is truly away and
not able to contacted or get back fairly quickly, maybe that is different from someone who is vacationing in the
Okanagan with cell coverage? Or if a Minister is taking on more than one Ministry for a relatively short period and the
Ministry is unlikely to have a crisis. Just some thoughts that went through my mind last week ...

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Acting Minister

Hi Amber,

I have a minister’s office looking for clarification on Minister’s covering while away. Please see Holly’s question below.
Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Acting Minister

Good afternoon,
I’'m double checking about the process of acting Ministers.
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Can a Minister be acting Minister for two Ministers while they are away?

Holly Hubley | Administrative Assistant

Honourable Jinny Sims’ Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services
Parliament Buildings

Ph: 250-387-9699

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration
Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call with James McNish for update
Location: Call Amber's cell

Start: Fri 2019-06-07 1:30 PM

End: Fri 2019-06-07 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Required AttendeesMcNish, James JTT:EX

52

page 43 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 5, 2019 10:46 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: request for meeting

Debbie, could you please set up a meeting with Jon Robinson, Chantille Viaud, Paul Squires and Paula Gunn and myself
for Friday am if possible? It’s to discuss childcare policy. Thanks, Amber

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

Sent: June 5, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Staples Order Going In: Any requests?

Some of the Premier’s pens please

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX;
Rabinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Staples Order Going In: Any requests?

We are submitting both a Staples and an eWay order today. Let me know if you need anything.
eWay/Staples Business Advantage

https://www.eway.ca/en
You won’t be able to see prices, but send me the info on the item.

Staples Canada
https://www.staples.ca/

Please include full description, URL or (best) Item number.

Thank you.

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
PO Main Line: 250-387-1715 | Personal UC: 778-974-6080
don.privett@gov.bc.ca | West Annex, Room 156

Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 5, 2019 11:38 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: 8.12;s.13

Attachments:

Could you print out for my meeting this afternoon please?

Annotations in the attached document can be seen with Acrobat Reader on the computer. To view annotations on i0S
device, use compatible app like PDF Expert.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: E-scooter letter

Attachments: 2019-05-09 Minister of Transportation - Electric Scooters.docx

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: E-scooter letter

FYI, this is on its way to you. We have a good relationship with Alison so if you need to have some follow up don’t
hesitate to contact her. Also if you could let me know which MA is dealing with the issue | can provide her with contact
info. Thanks, Amber

From: Alison James [mailto:ajames@victoria.ca]
Sent: June 5, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: E-scooter letter

Hi Amber,

As discussed, thanks.
Talk soon,

Alison

Alison James

Head of Strategic Operations — Mayor’s Office
City of Victoria

T 250 361 0513

a CITY OF
VICTORIA
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 5, 2019 3:16 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

RE: Thursday June 20th 9:00-11:30 Cabinet - Requesting Leave

We are not granting leave for cabinet. thanks

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: Thursday June 20th 9:00-11:30 Cabinet - Requesting Leave

Hello Minister Mark is requesting leave from the Thursday June 20th Cabinet 9:00-11:30 as she will be in Terrace for an

announcement — thanks and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: check in with Donna Sanford on Friday

It can be a phone call please. Thanks

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: check in with Donna Sanford on Friday

Hi Amber;

Would you like me to cancel the weekly meeting with Donna for this Friday, or we could make it a phone call as you will
be travelling back to Vancouver.

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
Sent: June 5, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Industrial Camps update

Yes and labour too please

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Industrial Camps update

HI Amber;

| have scheduled this meeting for Tuesday June 11" @ 11:am. | have invited the following people
Amber H

Christine K

Anne-Marie Sam

Don Bain —to call in

Melissa Sanderson.

Would you like me to invite an MA from Forests as well?
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Industrial Camps update

Do you know who “all of us” would include from reading this email?

Thanks!

! Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
Cla) West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250.704.3034
From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: May 22, 2019 5:22 PM
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To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer
PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Industrial Camps update

Thanks Anne Marie. Christine Kennedy did up a quick summary of all Ministry work on work camps a couple of weeks
ago following our request for a report on where things are at. We were to schedule a meeting in the near future to
discuss. | will ask Jennifer to schedule that meeting for the week following our last week of session with all of us and
Christine so that we can have the conversations necessary. Amber

Sent from my iPad

On May 22, 2019, at 3:21 PM, Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

In our weekly meeting MSF had a discussion about the Industrial Camps and plans going forward, | was
asked to bring this forward to you and Amber to see if we can have a discussion about next steps. It is
not clear to staff which Ministry is to take the lead, so Health has gone off and started reviewing, a
consultant was hired and a report will come out about what work is being done across government,
Michelle Carr has been following what the company is doing, It was mentioned to me that a new MA
position should be created for this work, also heard that someone in the PO staff was looking into this
work, and | was also told that the Premier office was going to hand this work all over to PS Dean to
lead???? It is not clear to staff who is the lead, but they are continuing to work on it? A lot of the focus
has been internal to what government is doing, yet construction of camps will begin and First Nations
communities and all communities in the north have not heard from a central voice of what the
governments plan will be???

This work started with EMPR under the LNG office that was headed by Dave N at the time, but since
then it has not had clear direction on how to engage communities on what is being done, and if a
Ministry was to take the lead what does that mean? How will that work, if you are the lead but not the
ministry that holds the development of regulations, enforcement and compliancy,

There are a number of questions to answer and this is cross ministries, EMPR, Health, Environment/ EA,
FLNRORD, MIRR, can we clarify next steps

Thank you,

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation / 778-584-5506

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Briefing with MSF re: Industrial Camps

Good Morning Amber,
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We requested an update on what we are doing to prepare for the construction camps, | am feeling the
shift has been away from community involvement in planning to an internal process focussed on the
many layers of Government Ministries and while that work is important and needs to be done,
communities are left feeling ignored.

This latest letter from LBN highlights how disconnected they feel and this is a Nation that has been
invited and involved in the Indigenous Communities and Industrial Camps working group, imagine all
the communities that have not been at this table. | had asked many months ago that a gathering of all
the communities along the route be organized so that the BC government can share what has been
done by government and the focus has remained on this internal review.

| personally, feel that we are leaving it to the company to do a better job, to make sure communities are
not being impacted, but again this is planning done outside of community and we are not building the
capacity in communities to prepare for and minimize impacts. And it is very clear from the letter
attached Lake Babine is willing to be on the ground hosting these important sessions in community.

We asked staff to:
1. Start planning for outreach to the 20 communities along the route of the pipeline, including

possible community engagement sessions
$.12;8.13

3. More than 2 nations and First Nations LNG Alliance be invited to the next working group session
on April 17 here in Victoria
( a session that maybe you might be interested in attending also ?)

If you have any question please let me know

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation / 778-584-
5506

<Communities and Construction Camps.pdf>

<BN for Information_Camps_MSF_April 9.docx>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Poorooshasbh, Nammi GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Quick phone call?
7785840867

From: Poorooshasb, Nammi GCPE:EX
Sent: June 5, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Quick phone call?

Hi Amber,

Let me know if you have a few mins today to chat. Need your guidance.

BTW — what is your cell? My BC gov cell is: 250-208-3072

Nammi
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From <Device Name> .22
Attachments: Scan_20190605.pdf

Maura the earlier version did not save my last two answers —but | printed and scanned a version so here is the full
version. We should be able to pull from this to provide whichs.22 needs. Let’s please check in tomorrow thanks

From: s 15 [mailto:Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: June 5, 2019 5:19 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5, 2019 5:55 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting in space cancelled by Jean Marc

Hi. Is there a way that we could schedule that time slot where we are cancelling jean marc and instead have a
brainstorming meeting with Anne Marie Sam, Don Bain, Sage Aaron and myself on the cabinet retreat s.12; .13
< 1. discussion? Thursday 2 pm is now open. Thanks, Amber

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

Sent: June 5, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Presentations at cabinet retreat

Anne Marie, for context for the cabinet discussion, please see below. Amber

----- Original Message-----

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: June 3, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Presentations at cabinet retreat

Will do. Amber and Don, let me know if any changes needed to note below, | will send out. Thanks

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Presentations at cabinet retreat

Draft note for cabinet retreat - please correct and send to MDE, MSF, MBR and their MAs; Vanessa can you please
follow up?

Dear colleagues,

The agenda for the upcoming cabinet retreat on June 18 and 19 has time blocks of at least one hour for deeper
discussion of each of three key issues: $.12; 5.13

We would like each section to begin with a very brief “scene setting” presentation, perhaps five slides —s.12; .13

s.12 — to pose the political problem we would like cabinet to grapple with. There will be facilitated
discussion in small groups and a concluding report-back on each topic.

| would appreciate your assistance to generate the slides for the section you are responsible for and to quickly introduce
the issue before cabinet. Vanessa Geary is leading preparations for the retreat and can assist as required.

Thanks for your consideration,

Geoff

Sent from my iPad
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Thanks

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 5, 2019 6:56 PM

Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
: Re: More Staff Changes

Maura. We need to add in the Jen Holmwood is now acting as Press Secretary to the Premier replacing Sheena

McConnell s.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy

Chief of Staff

7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 5, 2019, at 6:46 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber, below is a draft for your approval before it is sent out.
Jennifer - please wait to heart from me before sending out so it is coordinated with OIC release.

Thank you

To: All Staff

We are pleased to announce staff changes happening this month.

Starting Monday, Alissa Brandt is the Senior Ministerial Assistant in the Social Development and Poverty
Reduction Office. Alissa has several years senior experience serving Ministers in the Doer Government

in Manitoba and in Alberta, most recently as the Chief of Staff to the Minister of Health. $.22
s.22

Also next week, Whitney Morrison is joining the Office of the Minister of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation as a Ministerial Assistant. Whitney has recently returned to British Columbia after serving
as Policy Advisor in the Office of former Minister of Justice Jody Wilson-Raybould. s.22

s.22
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Leah Squance is leaving her role at the end of the month and we are grateful for all her contributions
since day one. Leah started with Minister Simpson the day he was sworn into Cabinet and had a key role
in the development of British Columbia's first legislated Poverty Reduction Plan.

Please join us in welcoming Alissa and Whitney and wishing Leah the very best.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 5,2019 10:49 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: MEDIA REQUEST - The Northern View - “BC government proposes to sell Nine Tribes land to
the Nisga'a Nation”

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Email Vertical Signature Logo.jpg; ATT00002.htm; IN_Nisgaa Nation

Nasoga Gulf_25Mar2019.docx; ATT00003.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 5, 2019 at 10:45:15 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: MEDIA REQUEST - The Northern View - “BC government proposes to sell Nine Tribes land
to the Nisga’a Nation”

FYI

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 6:29 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST - The Northern View - “BC government proposes to sell Nine Tribes land
to the Nisga’a Nation”

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
<Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - The Northern View - “BC government proposes to sell Nine Tribes land to
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the Nisga’a Nation”
Importance: High

Hi - Laxkwalaams & Metlakatla have put a full-page ad in the Black Press paper in Prince Rupert
opposing the transfer of the Nasoga Gulf Lands. | have typed out the text below, and there’s also a
photo of it. The reporter is asking for an interview with Minister by tomorrow morning, $-13

s.13 . Our issues note is attached, but | don’t think the messaging really
answers the issue at all, so | will connect with program about it to figure out some messaging. Thanks,
Sarah.

Text of Ad:

B.C. Government Proposes to Sell Nine Tribes Land to the Nisga’a Nation

Since time immemorial the Nine Tribes of the Coast Tsimshian have effectively managed our resources
and lands, including the Nasoga Gulf Lands.

The Government of B.C. is now proposing to sell our Nasoga Gulf Lands to the Nisga’a Nation. We
strongly oppose the transfer of our land and will defend it vigorously. It would cause irreparable harm to
us and unjustifiably infringe on our Aboriginal Title while undermining provincial reconciliation efforts
with the Nine Tribes of the Coast Tsimshian.

Instead, we propose a path forward that will se a mutually beneficial alternative to the proposed Nasoga
Gulf Lands transfer. One where everyone, including the Nine Tribes, Nisga’a Nation, the region and the
Province will benefit.

Our proposed solution does not involve transferring the Nasoga Gulf Lands to the Nisga’a Nation.

We have shared our proposed solution with the Provincial Government, but it has fallen on deaf ears. IN
fact, neither the Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation, Scott Fraser nor the Minister of
Forests, Lands, Natural Resoruce Operations and Rural Development, Doug Donaldson, will meet with
us. Let’s prevent this Government from repeating the mistakes of the past.

Let’s work together and build a collaborative and mutually beneficial future for all in the region and for
B.C.
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Laxkwalaams & Metlakatla
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 6:15 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Check in meeting with Lucinda Yeung & Ravi Parmar

Good morning. | don’t believe | have had a check in meeting with Lucinda or Ravi yet. Could you schedule both please?
Lucinda is more of a priority. 1/2 hour should be good. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 6:42 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: North Pender water/Gardom Pond

Hi Tim. This message came in from Geoff late last night. Could you please look into the matter and get back to us? |
think s.22 so has a good understanding of how things work. s.22  email
address is below. His phone number is .22 in case you need more info. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 5, 2019 at 11:54:55 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: North Pender water/Gardom Pond

Amber, can you please ask Tim Renneberg to check this out?

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s-22

Date: June 6, 2019 at 7:56:01 AM GMT+2

To: ""Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX'" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: North Pender water/Gardom Pond

Hi Geoff

Sorry to bug you .22

| will explain the situation now and you can do whatever when you are in a position to
do so.

The situation concerns Gardom Pond in the Harbour Hills subdivision on North Pender
Island. It has a small dam and the new Dam Standards required an assessment. The
assessment said it needs to be repaired and the folks in FLNROps began pressuring the
water licence holders s.13

s13 o oo ot —another story!) to pay six figure
sums to repair the dam. Four private property owners paid for the assessment but
balked at the repair.

s.16

84

page 71 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



s.16

The problem of paying to fix the dam is the primary issue but here is the interesting
part. As a requirement for subdivision, the MOTI required conservation covenants on
the pond and its surrounding lands as it is a spectacular wetland ecosystem. When the
Provincial government brought in the Riparian Area Regs they applied them to the
Gardom Pond and area and the local government Islands Trust put Riparian DPA
regulations in place and the Regional District established a park. It is a sensitive
ecosystem with layers of covenants and protective regulations applying to it yet the
CRD is sending in an excavator to start the drainage of the Pond/Lake.

s.16

s.16 But
hydrologists are now saying the drainage of Gardom Pond will lower the water table
and affect the aquifer to the point where up to 100 local property owners could lose
their wells.

The loss of our water resources and sensitive ecosystem is s.22

s.22  The government of bc must decide which set of provincial regulations and
covenants apply.

But Adam Olsen is saying that he has talked to the Minister responsible (FLNROPs) and

it up to the NDP Ministers. s.16 and you get the
picture.

It will break loose but political ramifications are also at play.

.16 o o until a smarter solution can be worked out.

s.22

----- Original Message-----

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.hc.ca]
Sent: June 5, 2019 9:37 AM

To: s.22

Subject: Re: North Pender water/Gardom Pond

His.22 I'm travelling with the Premier in France so hard to chat - can you send a little
more detail?

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 5, 2019, at 6:21 PM, s.22
s.22 - B ' wrote:

Hi Geoff

Got a minute to chat about a issue about to blow up on pender.

Provincial government covenants, Islands Trust Covenants and CRD s.16

s.16

The legal tangles are going to end up in the media and if the province wants to manage
the issues someone needs a heads up and the Ministry of the Environment who (along
with Highways) would be legally responsible for the conservation covenants will not
take my calls.
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Thanks Geoff
s.22
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 6:42 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: North Pender water/Gardom Pond
Will do.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 5, 2019, at 11:54 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber, can you please ask Tim Renneberg to check this out?
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: s.22 i

Date: June 6, 2019 at 7:56:01 AM GMT+2

To: ""Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX'" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: North Pender water/Gardom Pond

Hi Geoff

Sorry to bug you while you are away. Hope the trip goes well.

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

.13 - another story!) to pay six figure
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

The loss of our water resources and sensitive ecosystem iss.22
s.22 The government of bc must decide which set of provincial regulations and
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

.16 o ' until a smarter solution can be worked out.

s.22

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: June 5, 2019 9:37 AM

To:s.22

Subject: Re: North Pender water/Gardom Pond

His.22 I'm travelling with the Premier in France so hard to chat - can you send a little
more detail?

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 5, 2019, at 6:21 PM, s.22

$.22 Nrote:

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

88

page 75 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Page 076 of 261 to/a Page 078 of 261
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Search meeting
Location: Geoff's office

Start: Fri 2019-06-21 2:30 PM
End: Fri 2019-06-21 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: FW: =22 Leave

Attachments: Leave of Absence s.22 June 3 2019.docx

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Sent: June 4, 2019 2:21 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: < 72 Leave

Hello Amber, please see attached letter.
| am available to discuss when you have a moment.
Thank you

Maura Parte, Manager, Human Resources

Office of the Deputy Minister | BC Public Service Agency
810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1

Office: 778-698-9278 | Cell:s.17

—
vies Where ideas work
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 6, 2019 11:29 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: James Infante

James will move to Childcare as of June 24 if you could prepare an OIC. Salary remain at same rate: $73,400. Both
Chantille and Leah as aware of the terms. Thanks, Amber

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
Sent: June 6, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Director's Meeting
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: DRAFT letter to RC Teegee

Attachments: Premier Horgan-AFN Regional Chief Teegee Pre COF 2019 pm (003) (3).docx; ATTO0001.htm

Including you in this.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 6, 2019 at 12:15:13 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: DRAFT letter to RC Teegee

Hi Geoff, Don & Amber,

IGRS drafted the attached letter to be sent to Chief Teegee to seek the input of the BC Assembly of First
Nations in preparation for the 2019 summer meeting of Canada’s Premiers and Indigenous Leaders
before June 21st.

We are also currently holding time on June 26" for a phone call between Premier and Chief Teegee on
the same. | can ask that the letter be amended to include reference to the call in June unless you feel
that it is not necessary to send.

A
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Follow-up: Cultural events/festivals

Could you please set up a meeting in the next couple of weeks with Ramesh and Naveen and myself? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 6, 2019 at 1:15:17 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Follow-up: Cultural events/festivals

Absolutely. Would be great to have him in this conversation as well.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

OnJun 6, 2019, at 12:58 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh. Should we include Naveen Girn?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 6, 2019, at 12:31 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Amber,

I'd like to follow-up on a conversation we had previously about cultural
events and festivals. | know it’s a busy time for you on the staffing end

and this isn’t an urgent meeting. Happy to do it in-person or via phone

— whatever is ideal for you.

Ramesh
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<image001.png> Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

<image003.jpg>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Zaharia, Sarah FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: 91-17 CB Chronology v3 clean.docx
Attachments: 91-17 CB Chronology v3 clean.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX" <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 6, 2019 at 1:13:08 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 91-17 CB Chronology v3 clean.docx

Hi Amber,

The Ministry has provided this timeline on the 91/17 project we talked about yesterday.

Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Aileen
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 6, 2019 3:45 PM
To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PREM Directors; LP PO Executive Office; LP Senior Ministerial

Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP PO Deputy Minister; Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: Staff Announcements

To: All Staff

Effective this week in the Premier’s Office we are pleased to announce that Deputy Communications Director Jen
Holmwood has assumed the duties of the Press Secretary to the Premier.

Press Secretary Sheena McConnell has s.22 and we wish her the very
best.

Starting Monday, Alissa Brandt is the Senior Ministerial Assistant in the Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Office. Alissa has several years senior experience serving Ministers in the Doer Government in Manitoba and in Alberta,

most recently as the Chief of Staff to the Minister of Health. s.22
s.22

On Tuesday, Whitney Morrison is joining the Office of the Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation as a
Ministerial Assistant. Whitney has recently returned to British Columbia after serving as Policy Advisor in the Office of
former Minister of Justice Jody Wilson-Raybould.s.22

Leah Squance is leaving her role at the end of the month and we are grateful for all her contributions since day one.
Leah started with Minister Simpson the day he was sworn into Cabinet and had a key role in the development of British
Columbia's first legislated Poverty Reduction Plan.

Please join us in welcoming Alissa and Whitney and sending best wishes to Leah and Sheena.

Amber and Geoff
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 6, 2019 5:18 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Heyman - Leave Request

Thanks Kirsten. No it will not work. Sorry.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 6, 2019, at 4:38 PM, Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber

Minister Heyman would like to request leave from Sept 23 to 24 to attend the UN Climate Summit in
New York. Given that this is during UBCM, is this request feasible?

Kirsten Neilson

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Office: 788-974-5986

Mobile: 250-893-1647
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FYl: Summary - Lax Met direct action re: Nasoga Gulf Land Transfer

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 6, 2019 at 1:47:16 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYl: Summary - Lax Met direct action re: Nasoga Gulf Land Transfer

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Summary - Lax Met direct action re: Nasoga Gulf Land Transfer

Understood, a more cautionary tone is necessary.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Summary - Lax Met direct action re: Nasoga Gulf Land Transfer

FYl on this. We are updating our issues note and will get it to you ASAP.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

111

page 92 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McCombs, Brendan IRR:EX" <Brendan.McCombs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 6, 2019 at 1:16:45 PM PDT

To: "Draeseke, Rob IRR:EX" <Rob.Draeseke@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Donaldson, Nedinska IRR:EX" <Nedinska.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Franklin, Janice IRR:EX"
<Janice.Franklin@gov.bc.ca>, "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Summary - Lax Met direct action re: Nasoga Gulf Land Transfer

Hi Rob

Here’s a very brief summary of the current state of play for Lax Met direct action:

- Lax Met took out full page ad in Prince Rupert paper yesterday - directly aimed at province and
potential land sale to Nisga’a

- Op Ed in Province yesterday - | don’t have details

- Lax Met has initiated direct action on Hwy 16 near Terrace - informing motorists of their views
- RCMP are involved and in touch with SLEM

- Nisga’a has reached out to Met Lax proposing June 11th meeting. Understand that nations are
working to confirm date

- Nasoga sub going to ELUC on Tuesday afternoon

- GPCE is engaged and are working to develop strategic messages

please let Nedinska or | know if you need more info.
b

Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 6, 2019 6:10 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Directors call tomorrow

Thanks. Sorry about that. $-22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 6, 2019, at 6:02 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Sure - we can canvass on 830 to see if anyone has anything.

> | have FOI training reminder...
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Jun 6, 2019, at 5:49 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>Vanessa | just checked my schedule and | have another meeting scheduled in the same spot on childcare. | will have

to miss the directors meeting but | can check in with you Friday afternoon for anything missed.

>>

>> Amber Hockin

>> Deputy Chief of Staff

>> 7785840867

>> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> 0nJun 6, 2019, at 5:45 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=>>>

>>> Please send issues / items for agenda for tomorrow’s meeting at 910am

=>>>

>>> And please note change to call in number and password (I will be moderator).

22>

>>> Thanks VG
>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 10:43 PM

To: Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: Leave Request - Minister Sims

Thanks for your request Ravi. Leave is not approved Historically we do lot approve phone in access unless there are
accommodation circumstances and this does not qualify.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2019, at 10:34 PM, Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you Amber. Are we able to request Minister Sims to participate in the Jun 20th Cabinet meeting
via conference call? This will allow Minister Sims to travel to Witset the night of June 19th and be
available for the community celebration and announcement after Cabinet on the 20th.

This is an important event for the Witset First Nations and a true honour for Minister Sims to be invited
to take part in celebrations with the community and to acknowledge the important investment made by
the province to provide cellular service to the people in the community.

Thank you for considering this request.

Ravi Parmar

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2019, at 4:01 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We are not granting leaves for cabinet or P&A dates. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 6, 2019, at 3:52 PM, Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber,

Minister Sims is looking for Leave approval for the Cabinet meeting on
June 20, 2019.
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Minister:

Minister Jinny Sims

Date:

June 20, 2019

Requesting Leave from (If applicable —
who is subbing):

Cabinet

Time of requested leave:

9:00 to 11:30am

What is event member is attending:

Travel to Witset on June 20" to attend a celebration with
the community.

Witset First Nation is celebrating National Indigenous Peoples Day
(NIPD) on June 20 this year (they consider June 21 a stat holiday) anc
they have extended an invitation to Minister Sims to join them to
announce the activation of a new cell tower (made possible by a $1..
million provincial grant) and celebrate National Indigenous Peoples
Day. Witset is the last First Nation to receive cellular service along
Highway 16, the ‘highway of tears’, this announcement is an exampl
of work government is doing to improve safety for Indigenous

people, specifically women and girls, and travelers.

Thank you for considering this request.

Regards,

Ravi

Ravi Parmar | Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Jinny Sims | Minister of Citizens’ Services

Ph: 1-250-387-9699
e: Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Call with James McNish for update
Call Amber's cell

Fri 2019-06-07 1:30 PM
Fri 2019-06-07 2:00 PM

(none)

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers - Registration Confirmation

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867

From: ePly Registrations <Registrations@eply.com> On Behalf Of COF Secretariat
Sent: June 7, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers - Registration Confirmation

Thank you for registering for the 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers.

Please review your registration details at the bottom of this email. Should you have
changes to be made to your registration, you may log into the registration system by
clicking here and entering your email address and the following password:s.15

On-site Registration

Registration will be available in the Mezzanine Floor of the s.15

s.15 | on Monday, July 8 from 8:00 am - 8:00 pm and Tuesday, July 9 from 8:00 am
- 5:00 pm.

Partner and Youth Program
If your partner and/or child(ren) will be accompanying you, and if you have not already
done so, please click here to complete their registration.

We look forward to seeing you in Saskatchewan!
Sincerely,

Jason Quilliam

Chief of Protocol

Protocol Office, Executive Council
Government of Saskatchewan
(306) 787-3109
jason.quilliam@gov.sk.ca

Thais Martin Navas

Manager, Events and Communications
Council of the Federation Secretariat
(613) 563-4066
thais@canadaspremiers.ca
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Basic Information

First Name

Last Name
Status

Title

Department
Province/Territory
Phone Number
Cell Number
Email

Jacket Size Men
Jacket Size Women
Partner

Children

Travel Information

Arrival Transportation Type
Arrival Date

Arrival Time

Arrival Flight Number
Departure Transportation Type
Departure Date

Departure Time

Departure Flight Number

Accommodation

Arrival Date in Saskatoon

Departure Date from Saskatoon

Special Accommodation Requests

Social Program
July 9 6:00 pm
July 9 7:30 pm
July 10 7:30 pm

Amber

Hockin

Delegate

Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier
BC

250-387-1715
778-584-0867

amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

None
<

No
No

Commercial Flight
08-07-2019

16:44

AC 8574
Commercial Flight
11-07-2019

17:20

AC 8575

07/07/2019
11/07/2019
Room on the same floor as the Premier

Welcome Reception
Chiefs of Staff dinner

Sunset on the Saskatchewan
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers - Registration Confirmation

For the trip file.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: COF Secretariat <info@canadaspremiers.ca>

Date: June 7, 2019 at 11:56:36 AM PDT

To: amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Subject: 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers - Registration Confirmation
Reply-To: "COF Secretariat" <info@canadaspremiers.ca>

Thank you for registering for the 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers.

Please review your registration details at the bottom of this email. Should you have
changes to be made to your registration, you may log into the registration system by
clicking here and entering your email address and the following password: s.15

On-site Registration

Registration will be available in the Mezzanine Floor of the s.15

s.15 [ on Monday, July 8 from 8:00 am - 8:00 pm and Tuesday, July 9 from 8:00 am
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

Sent: June 7, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting: Industrial Camps Update

Or a call in from VCO might also work.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 12:34 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You are scheduled to be in Vancouver or travelling for most of the remainder of this month. The only
day we could possible schedule meetings in Vict. would be Thursday June 27" — calendar indicates a
VCO day, but what are your thoughts if | fly you over in the morning and back later that afternoon, -
s.22

Let me know at your convenience.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting: Industrial Camps Update

Thanks Debbie. We need the info from Christine so will need to reschedule. Later in the month
perhaps?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 11:30 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;
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| had scheduled this meeting for next week Tuesday June 11" @ 9:30am. Christine
Kennedy has advised she is booked solid all day and cannot be available. Please advise
if you'd like to proceed with Anne-Marie Sam, Melissa, Don Bain & Karen Cooling, or re-
schedule for the following week?

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX On Behalf Of Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Declined: Industrial Camps Update

When: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: Geoffs office
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Presentation at Cabinet Retreat re: .12 - FEEDBACK PLEASE

Thanks ! | spoke with James today and he will try to help

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 12:54 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, and | will copy James M too

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Presentation at Cabinet Retreat re:s.12 - FEEDBACK PLEASE

Looks good Vanessa. Could you also send to me and bcc Jon Robinson?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 12:44 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Following on Geoff’s instruction that an email be sent to the
presenters, | have drafted the following for MBR but
recommend that | include Don W and Christine on the
email as it outlines the timing, number of slides and Qs
Suzanne and | have drafted for the discussion portion of the
presentation that | would like to get their feedback on.
What do you think?

Thanks V
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Hi - please see note from Geoff regarding the
Cabinet Retreat on Tues June 18th and Wed June
19th at the Vancouver Cabinet Office.

Dear colleagues,
The agenda for the upcoming cabinet retreat on
June 18 and 19 has time blocks for deeper

discussion of each of three key issues: *'*™
8.12;8.13

Each section will begin with a very brief “scene
setting” presentation, ideally five slides and 10-
15 min (can be a bit longer for the s12:s13
session, see below) — to pose the political
problem we would like cabinet to grapple with.
There will be facilitated discussion (Suzanne
Hawkes is once again facilitating the retreat) in
small groups and a concluding report-back on
each topic.

| would appreciate your assistance to generate
the slides for the section you are responsible for
and to quickly introduce the issue before cabinet.
Vanessa Geary is leading preparations for the
retreat and can assist as required.

Thanks for your consideration,

Geoff

Specifics for ='2¢13  Dialogue:
Date: Tues, June 18th
Time: 2:00 — 4:00pm

s.12; .13
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Part 1: Presentation: ideally 15 slides and max 30
minutes (MBR and Don Wright)

Part 2: Small Groups (5 or 6 participants per
group) 45 minutes (Suzanne Hawkes to
introduce)

s.12; .13

Part 3: Large group debrief 45 minutes
(Suzanne Hawkes to lead)

o Debrief

« I|dentify / clarify next steps

Note: our thinking was that the
presentation would set out the macro level
state and vision and the small groups would
get into more of the political reality on the
ground and how to integrate the former
into the latter. However, this is not set in
stone, and your suggestions on how to
frame are welcome.

Please send slides by 3pm on Monday, June
17 to Vanessa and feel free to be in contact
if you have any questions - my landline is
604-775-1662 and cell is 604-619-0513.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting: Industrial Camps Update

I’'m travelling with Premier July 8th week to Cofi. Is it Better to keep on the 27th and | can call in ?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun7,2019, at 12:51 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

If it’s not super urgent, | can schedule for week of July 8", otherwise | can schedule a conference call on
June 27,

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting: Industrial Camps Update

Thanks.s.22 so that doesn’t work. How about the
week after s.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 12:34 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You are scheduled to be in Vancouver or travelling for most of the remainder of this
month. The only day we could possible schedule meetings in Vict. would be Thursday
June 27" — calendar indicates a VCO day, but what are your thoughts if | fly you over in
the morning and back later that afternoon, s.22

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

Thanks Debbie. We need the info from Christine so will need to reschedule. Later in the
month perhaps?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 11:30 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Amber;

| had scheduled this meeting for next week Tuesday June 11" @
9:30am. Christine Kennedy has advised she is booked solid all day and
cannot be available. Please advise if you'd like to proceed with Anne-
Marie Sam, Melissa, Don Bain & Karen Cooling, or re-schedule for the
following week?

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX On Behalf Of Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Declined: Industrial Camps Update

When: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific
Time (US & Canada).

Where: Geoffs office
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FYl-construction slowdown
Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2019, at 2:05 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI. We'll watch to see if this is a blip or a trend.

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYl-construction slowdown

Hi Sage,

There seems to be a panic in the SA community in regards to construction slow sown. Mr Thind did a
talk show today on Red FM on stress test and though stress test comes under federal jurisdiction the
conversation veered towards local conditions and a number of people called in to say that because of
turmoil in the market, developers have held their properties with a result that tradespeople aren’t
getting work. This is causing a lot of panic in the community. Mr Thind mentioned that prices of only
the multi million dollar properties have reduced and not other homes and it is still impossible for people
to get into the housing market. He said that there needs to be some incentives for first time home
buyers and only then can this issue be resolved.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi| Director

Community and Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Tel: 778-587-4521
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: nisga'a Press Release

Attachments: Press Release re Nasoga Gulf June 7.19 (00052585xDD1F1).docx; ATTO0001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 7, 2019 at 1:38:35 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: nisga’a Press Release

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>;
Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: nisga’a Press Release

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Margaret Rosling <MRosling@arlaw.ca>
Date: June 7, 2019 at 12:50:23 PM PDT

To: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Press Release

Doug,

This is the press release being distributed now.
m.

Margaret Rosling

Aldridge + Rosling LLP
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Barristers & Solicitors

11th Floor — 675 W. Hastings St.

Vancouver, BC, V6B 1N2

Ph: 604.605.5555 ext. 229 | Fax: 604.684.6402
Email: mrosling@arlaw.ca

Assistant: Stephanie Tulev | Ph: 604.605.5555 ext. 227 | stulev@arlaw.ca

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Nisga’a Nation Purchase of Lands in the Vicinity of Nasoga Gulf

Copyright
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Media Inquiries:
Communications & Intergovernmental Relations
Nisa’a Lisims Government — (250) 633-3000; communications@nisgaa.net
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 8, 2019 7:19 AM

Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Fwd: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request (Champagne/Joly)

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin fo

rwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 8, 2019 at 5:49:55 AM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request (Champagne/Joly)

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 8, 2019 at 9:13:01 AM GMT+1

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request (Champagne/Joly)

| have no concerns about the content.

s.13;s.16

Bobbi

OnJun 8, 2019, at 8:33 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks good to me - any concerns?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 7, 2019 at 9:05:09 PM GMT+1

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding
Request (Champagne/Joly)

Hi Geoff;

We are looking for your feedback and or approval on
the attached letter that will be signed by several
Ministers. At your convenience, please advise if this
needs editing or is good to go out.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief
of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
<Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding
Request (Champagne/Joly)

Importance: High

Hi Debbie — I msg’d Jen about this & she said that she’d
like Geoff to review the attached response as she
hadn’t been in the loop on this one.

If you could let me and/or Allegra know when it’s good
(or needs edits), that’d be great.

Thanks!

From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>;
Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Watson, Amanda PREM:EX
<Amanda.Watson@gov.bc.ca>; Shepard, Aaron
TRAN:EX <Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea
TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson,
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Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding
Request (Champagne/Joly)

Importance: High

Good morning,

As below we are looking for feedback and approval on
the attached letter to make sure that it doesn’t create
any problems within the federal negotiations.

Many thanks,

<image001.png>

Charly Leverman

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca

*| acknowledge and respect that I live, learn, and work on the
traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose
traditional territories the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth
(Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a

continuous relationship with.

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is
intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete
all copies

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: June 6, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX
<Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX
<William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
<Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie
TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone,
Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX
<Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request
(Champagne/Joly)
Importance: High

Good afternoon:

Following the multi-Ministers’ meeting on May 27", the
attached letter was drafted for their signatures.

Please see comments below from Kevin Volk’s
department.

As discussed, once this gets to our MO, IGRS has
requested they seek feedback from the PO to
ensure this letter doesn't create any conflicts
with larger federal negotiations.

Upon approval from PO, our DM can send an
email to his colleagues, sharing a copy of the
letter, and letting them know that our MO staff
will be circulating it for signature to the other
MOs.

Deadline is June 14 to send the letter so it has
arrived with the federal ministers in time for
MLB to meet with Minister Joly on June 17.

Hope this all makes sense. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you

Lea

<286397 - Belleville Funding Request - Champagne and Joly.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 8, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: Re: revised agenda

Yes it is. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 8, 2019, at 10:50 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have ‘ 6-10 slides’ in my mind as what you were looking for in terms of length.. is that accurate?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2019, at 9:14 AM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is a further draft of the cabinet retreat agenda to aid you in preparing the dialogue
presentations. If you could aim to have a solid draft to Geoff Meggs, Vanessa and
myself for Thursday June 13 it would be really appreciated. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 7, 2019 at 5:20:01 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: revised agenda

FYI — | sent this version to Suzanne but please take a look to see if things
looked they are framed correctly. | cant see the forest for the trees
anymore... thx VG

<Agenda - SUMMARY for Cabinet Planning May 2019 vg.docx>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 10, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Monday's office move

Could you please assist with George’s office move today? Thanks, Amber
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, George PREM:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 9, 2019 at 5:02:32 AM PDT

To: "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monday's office move

Hi Elizabeth,
s.22

Sorry for the inconvenience.

George Smith, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6794

OnJun 7, 2019, at 2:39 PM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Facilities will be here at 8:30 Monday morning with the movers to move Sage into 160C
and switch out the furniture currently in 160C. They will be bringing 2 newly refinished
desks and 2 matching chairs for Jen and George. If you have personal items and files
that need moving please pack them into the boxes | have put into Sage’s office. Mark
will be here to switch the white boards and the map.

Thanks,

<image001.png> | Etigpabeth Parkinson
Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct: 778-974-6082
E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified
individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this
transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Thank you.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 10, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Check in with Geoff

Could you set up a time for Geoff and | to have a call on Friday morning please? We will need to check in on a number
of things. Thanks

Sent from my iPad
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Thanks!

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 10, 2019 10:58 AM
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

: Re: request for meetings

Amber Hockin

Deputy

Chief of Staff

7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent fro

m my iPhone

OnJun 10, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| just spoke with Brian, .22 We discussed next
Thursday June 20" @ 2:30pm. | will follow up with Sarah, and get back to Brian to confirm details.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: request for meetings

Correct. Thanks! | May have some extra time next week after cabinet if you want to book then- next
Friday ?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 10, 2019, at 9:43 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Oh great! Thanks Amber. Just want to confirm the meeting with Clyde Scollon will not
include Sarah?
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

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: request for meetings

Hi Debbie, sorry | addressed this to Chantille - likely | was sending another email at the
same time.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 5, 2019 at 9:55:48 AM PDT

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: request for meetings

Hi Chantille: We wanted to set up a few meetings with Sarah Zaharia
and myself with some of the key building trades on CBAs and the
Community Benefit Office. Could | please give you a list of folks to
contact? | have some time on the 13", 14" and 17" and possibly the
21" as | will stay in Vancouver following cabinet retreat.

1. Brian Cochrane, 604 240 0827 office 604 291 8831 — would also
like a meeting with their dispatcher to discuss how their system
works

2. Jim Lofty, Business Manager Ibew 213, 6045716500 - would
also request that a meeting with Mandeep Saggu be included to
discuss/ ask questions about their dispatch system

3. LiunaLocal 1611 604 541 1611, Nav Mahotra, Businesss
Manager and or Mark Olsen, President.

A separate coffee meeting with Clyde Scollon — not with Sarah as well
please. His number is 604 524 4911 or 604 802 0856 and email is
Clydes@clra-bc.com

Thanks, Amber

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

Sent: June 10, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Declined: AMBER: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Victoria (9:30 AM)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 10, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with EAs through summer - dates/times

I’m travelling with the Premier for July 8 - Saskatoon. Perhaps that week they can have the meeting on their own. |
think | would like to try to be part of the meetings if we can get them in my calendar, but have you as the

primary. Perhaps more useful would be if they had a question or topic they would like input from PO on - we could
tailor our remarks to be more helpful? Thanks Vanessa.

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 10, 2019, at 11:14 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi —the EAs calls are going to move to monthly while the House isn’t sitting and will have more of a
two-way flow of information. Do you still want to be on, or leave it to me? | think | can do the dates
below, except if the week of July 8" ...

Thanks VG

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hey Vanessa,

| discussed changing the time of our regular meetings with the EAs
today and told them | would send an email out tomorrow to get their
input. | wanted to check with you first if there are any dates or times in
the options I'm proposing to them below that you know you can’t
make. If so, would you be able to suggest some alternatives?

Option 1 (same day and time, twice a month):
11:45AM
New: Thursday, June 13, July 11, August 8, September 12 @ 11:15AM-
11:45AM

Option 2:
With PO: Wednesday, June 12, July 3, August 7, September 4 @
10:30AM-11:00AM (during Cabinet)

Option 3 (just another randomized standing time):
With PO: Tuesday, June 11, July 9, August 13, September 10 @ 2:00PM-
2:30PM

I’ll send an email out tomorrow if | don’t hear from you before then -
we’ll see what kind of availability comes back from the EAs, I'll get in
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touch with you again, and we can go from there to find something that
works.

Thanks!

Maria
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request (Champagne/Joly)

Thanks Amber. Copying Will and Aileen as there was some discussion $-13 Will &

Aileen could we get an update on where it’s at? Agreed that Geoff and Premier should see the letter first.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 10, 2019, at 12:11 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ensuring you are aware of this letter regarding Belleville Terminal & requested funding from Federal
Government.

Premier may want to review before this is sent (he had a briefing on Belleville last year). s.13
13 . ST S

A

From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Sent: June 7, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
<Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Watson, Amanda PREM:EX <Amanda.Watson@gov.bc.ca>; Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX
<Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson,
Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request (Champagne/Joly)

Importance: High

Good morning,

As below we are looking for feedback and approval on the attached letter to make sure that it doesn’t
create any problems within the federal negotiations.

Many thanks,
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<image001.png> | Charly Leverman

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca

*l acknowledge and respect that I live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on
whose traditional territories the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have
a continuous relationship with.

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX
<William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie
TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 286186 - Belleville Terminal Funding Request (Champagne/Joly)

Importance: High

Good afternoon:
Following the multi-Ministers’ meeting on May 27", the attached letter was drafted for their signatures.

Please see comments below from Kevin Volk’s department.

As discussed, once this gets to our MO, IGRS has requested they seek feedback from the
PO to ensure this letter doesn't create any conflicts with larger federal negotiations.

Upon approval from PO, our DM can send an email to his colleagues, sharing a copy of
the letter, and letting them know that our MO staff will be circulating it for signature to
the other MOs.

Deadline is June 14 to send the letter so it has arrived with the federal ministers in time
for MLB to meet with Minister Joly on June 17.

Hope this all makes sense. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

Lea

<286397 - Belleville Funding Request - Champagne and Joly.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Call for Records OOP-2019-93150 Records Due June 13, 2019

Could you please do a search on this for me? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 10, 2019 at 11:41:22 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX"
<Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Dewar, Bob PREM:EX" <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunnett, Jennifer
PREM:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>, "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>, "Girn,
Naveen PREM:EX" <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>,
"Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Privett, Don PREM:EX"
<Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Rohinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George
PREM:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary,
Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz,
Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-93150 Records Due June 13, 2019

Hello,

Apologies for the short turnaround time on this one. Please see the below request and please let me
know by June 13" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: all Exec staff, Don Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson, Shelley Canitz

Provide copies of all documents, including e-mails, texts, BMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages, memos,
briefing notes, etc., regarding Kate Gillie and the concerns raised, including all documents relating to the review
conducted by the Premier’s Chief of Staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2019 To 05/16/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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
Sent: June 10, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Flagging: Odd Post

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867

From: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Sent: April 11, 2019 7:42 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Flagging: Odd Post

Sharing with you as this was in the TNO clips today. I've flagged for MJS and Roseanne.

Shannon Russell
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Jinny Sims
Minister of Citizens’ Services

Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca | 250-387-9699

s.22
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call with Melissa Sanderson
Start: Tue 2019-06-11 2:00 PM
End: Tue 2019-06-11 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 5:32 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HOLD Meeting: Don W/Christine/Geoff/Amber
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 5:33 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Michael Audain / Bear Viewing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 9:54 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Continuity of Government Steering Committee Mtg

Attachments: CoGP Decision Matrix - Final - June 2019.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; 19.06.13 COGP-EB SC Agenda.docx;

ATT00002.htm; Executive Branch CRA 5June2019 FINAL.docx; ATT00003.htm

| should review these. Could you please set up on a binder/print off file? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Exelby, Deborah EMBC:EX" <Deborah.Exelby@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 10, 2019 at 3:47:53 PM PDT

To: "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX"
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX" <Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX" <Karen.Rothe@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Continuity of Government Steering Committee Mtg

Good Afternoon,
The final Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday June 13 @ 1400 hrs .
Meeting materials are linked here for your convenience. | will bring hard copies to the meeting.

Agenda

https://sp.embc.gov.bc.ca/DMSOP/COGPO/Meeting%20Documents/Steering%20Committee%20Agend
as/19.06.13%20COGP-EB%20SC%20Agenda.docx?Web=1

Revised Catastrophic Response Actions (CRAs)

https://sp.embc.gov.bc.ca/DMSOP/COGPO/Shared%20Documents/Key%20Documents/CRAs/Executive
%20Branch%20CRA%205June2019%20FINAL.docx?Web=1

CoG Decision Matrix
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https://sp.embc.gov.bc.ca/DMSOP/COGPO/Shared%20Documents/CoGP%20Decision%20Matrix/CoGP
%20Decision%20Matrix%20-%20Final%20-%20June%202019.pdf?Web=1

Thanks,
Deborah

Deborah Exelby

Triangle Mountain Solutions

3388 Fulton Rd, Victoria, B.C. V9C 3R1
250-217-2534
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 9:55 PM

To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Cc: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX
Subject: Re: City of Vancouver announcement

Approved thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 10, 2019, at 2:58 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Mlichelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kaitlin — leave requests for Sl are sent to Valerie McKnight, who | have cc’d

From: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: City of Vancouver announcement

Hi Amber,

In Emily's absence | am requesting leave from Sl for Minister Conroy re: the morning of July 4
See below for clarification---

Thank you!

Kaitlin Morton

Administrative Assistant

Minister’s Office- Children and Family Development
Parliament Buildings, Victoria BC

250 387-1977

----- Original Message-----

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: June 10, 2019 2:47 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: City of Vancouver announcement

Please request leave from Sl on July 4th for MKC (as Chantille has done for MSKC, below). Thank you!

----- Original Message-----
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From: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Massey, Christine MCF:EX
<Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Lauvaas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: City of Vancouver announcement

Hello everyone-

We have confirmed a new time and date for the CoV announcement to ensure that PJH can be there
as well as Vancouver Mayor.

Announcement will be July 4th, around 10am.
I’ll connect folks as soon as | get the list of who will be planning from PO and CoV.
I've requested leave for MSKC from Sl that morning.

Cheers,
Chantille

Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 8:21 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Cab Sub - Phases - May 7 2019 - DRAFT for MAG.pdf
Attachments: Cab Sub - Phases - May 7 2019 - DRAFT for MAG.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Hi Christine. Message from Geoff below - with attachment.

s.12; .13

Geoff
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: DRAFT

Will do

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2019, at 1:08 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.12; .13

Geoff

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 10, 2019, at 7:16 PM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.12; .13

<Cab Sub - Phases - May 7 2019 - DRAFT for MAG.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Bargaining update

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX" <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 6, 2019 at 4:17:35 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX" <Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Bargaining update

Hi All,

s.13

Thanks, CZ
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 11, 2019 9:03 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Microsoft Meeting
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 9:03 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Hold Briefing Keremeos Housing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call with Melissa Sanderson
Start: Tue 2019-06-11 3:00 PM
End: Tue 2019-06-11 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 11, 2019 11:54 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Caucus meeting catch up
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 2:.03 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Declined: REMINDER: Information Management IM117 Training Session (revised)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 2:20 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Fogg,
Bruce PREM:EX; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth
PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie
PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kristianson,
Eric PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-93448 Records Due June 20, 2019

No respondent records. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2019, at 12:59 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by June 20" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: all Exec staff, Vanessa Geary, Don Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson

Any written or electronic correspondence from the Mayor of the City of Vancouver or his staff to the Premier or the
Premier’s Office that pertains to or mentions the idea of public inquiry into money laundering.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018 To 05/31/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: June 11, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: 10-June-2019 NLG letter to Laxkw'alaams and Metlakatla re Nasoga Gulf.pdf
Attachments: 10-June-2019 NLG letter to Laxkw'alaams and Metlakatla re Nasoga Gulf.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

187

page 156 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Quick Phone Call w/ Michael Snoddon
430 - will try

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2019, at 3:46 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great, | let him know.
Thank you

<image001.jpg> Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250.704.3034

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Quick Phone Call w/ Michael Snoddon

| will call him today in between calls

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Michael was hoping to have a quick phone call with you regarding the following two

topics:
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1. Trip to New York for Minister Mark
2. Status of the Completion Grant with the Ministers Mandate

He mentioned if you just have a couple minutes between meetings to give him a quick
call that would be great or if you prefer | can book some time in your calendar.

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
Sent: June 11, 2019 4:09 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing for PJH

Hi Amber, it would be good to schedule a briefing for the Premier on Site C - topics to include
- status of response to quarterly report,
- budget/cost control measures: PRHP

- June 17 report to BC Hydro Board
- Site C Litigation - update on negotiations with Thanks, Geoff and | should be there too. And Melissa Sanderson. Thanks

Sent from my iPad
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Summary of Upcoming Staff Changes

Have we had a conversation with Edena?

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 11, 2019, at 3:18 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — here is my most recent list of upcoming staff changes:
June 17:

Edena Brown to MA role in MCFD, $73,400

Kirsten Detlefsen to AC role in SDPR, Step 2 s.22

June 24:
James Infante to MA role in MCFD-Childcare, $73,440

July 2:
Paul Breschert to MA in FIN, $80,000

July 22:
Tabitha Bernard to EA in AG, $70,000
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 11, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Suzanne Hawkes
Subject: Re: draft agenda for distribution at cabinet

Thanks Vanessa, looks good. | had asked that the SMAs have the presentations ready for Thursday/Friday of this week
so that as soon as Geoff is back on the ground he can have a look at them when he needs to turn his mind to
them. Amber

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 11, 2019, at 1:48 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Attached is slightly updated version of the agenda for the retreat — minor changes to use or consistency
of language since Friday. Suzanne is 's.22 so hasn’t had a chance to review, but it says

draft.
| suggest that this version be reviewed or distributed at Cabinet tomorrow with the proviso that there

may be further minor updates to timing or process.
| will send to Michelle Massey if you are ok with it.

On the issue of Minister’s presentations, | had indicated that they needed to have them to me on
Monday by noon. But | think we should ask for drafts by Friday so Geoff can review — what do you
think?

Thanks Vanessa

<Agenda - DRAFT SUMMARY for Cabinet Planning June 12.docx>

194

page 162 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Page 163 of 261
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 6:29 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX
Subject: Re: draft retreat agenda for distribution at cabinet

Thanks Vanessa. Yes that would likely be helpful.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2019, at 9:31 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Attached is slightly updated version of the agenda for the retreat to be circulated and/or reviewed at
Cabinet tomorrow with the proviso that there may be further minor updates to timing or process.

| can make copies in the morning if that is helpful.

Thanks Vanessa

<Agenda - DRAFT SUMMARY for Cabinet Planning June 12.docx>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 7:56 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Planning Session
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 7:56 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HOLD: COF Brieifing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 7:56 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Planning session
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 12, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting request Naami

Hi Debbie, could you please set up a meeting for Geoff and | with Naami so that he can brief us on the ICBC focus groups
and campaign? Thanks, He isin Vancouver as are we next Thursday if we can make that happen. Amber

Sent from my iPad
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 12, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting at VCO

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Craik, Jason AGRI:EX" <Jason.Craik@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 12, 2019 at 7:18:01 AM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cabinet Meeting at VCO

Hi Amber,
s.22

Thanks,
Jason
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: DRAFT Note Supervisor Essentials

Maura should we include directors in PO as well?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 12, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| sure can! Just to confirm, this will go out to only the Senior MA’s for now?
Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: DRAFT Note Supervisor Essentials

This is good to go, thanks Maura with one amendment. Could we change the sentence to ask that
Senior MAs confirm there availability or advise if they are not able to arrange their schedules to

attend? | think we can follow up with anyone that indicates that they cannot attend with a phone call -
if Danny can keep a list of those confirmed and declined. Vanessa could | ask that you work with Danny
on this? Debbie could you please amend and send out? Thanks. Amber

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 11, 2019, at 3:47 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber, below is a draft note re: Supervisor Essentials course. Do you want to add
something about strongly encouraging attendance?

| think we should try to confirm this with the bigger Senior MA group first and then see
if we can add PO directors who may be interested, especially those with direct reports.
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To: Senior Ministerial Assistants

I’'m very excited to let you know we have arranged a Supervisor Essentials training
course as part of your ongoing leadership development.

Supervisor Essentials is a 2-day intensive course offered to managers and supervisors in
the BC Public Service. The course will be tailored to our employees and give you
additional tools to support your leadership and supervisory role. Because you will all
take it together we hope it will help foster collaboration and new ideas in a peer to peer
environment.

In order for this to be successful we need to arrange dates when we can ensure
maximum participation so we are asking you to arrange your schedule accordingly and
have others in your office assist if possible.

Please let Danny Loubert know if you are unable to attend either of the following
sessions by this Friday, June 14. We are planning to schedule one two-day session with
everyone so please try to make yourself available during both time slots. We will select
a time slot when most of the group can attend.

Wednesday, August 28 and Thursday, August 29 — ALL DAY
Wednesday, September 4 and Thursday, September 5 — ALL DAY

Thanks very much,
Amber
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: DRAFT

This was also part of the discussion. Christine responded that she was on it. Amber
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 11, 2019 at 1:07:59 AM PDT

To: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Beale, William TRAN:EX"
<William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: June 12, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: - Cross Jurisdiction scan

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 12, 2019 at 9:31:36 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: - Cross Jurisdiction scan

From: Cairns, Holly AG:EX

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:g12: 514 - Cross Jurisdiction scan

Hi Derrick, please find below $.12;s.13; s.14
s.12;5.13; s.14

Thanks - Holly
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 560871-AG IBN-TNS Phases of Operation Decision Impacts.pdf

Waiting on Christine and Don W now - it’s on their desk.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 12, 2019, at 10:08 AM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> This is a very good note that explains the issue well.

>

> Has direction been given to AG at this time?

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:18 AM

> To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: 560871-AG IBN-TNS Phases of Operation Decision Impacts.pdf

>

> From Will Beale.

>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 12, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Supervisor Essentials Course

Yes. Please let Danny know. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 12, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
Am | able to join this?

Thanks,
Jon

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:40 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP PREM Directors
<PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX <Leslie.M.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Parte, Maura PSA:EX
<Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Supervisor Essentials Course

To: Senior Ministerial Assistants

I’'m very excited to let you know we have arranged a Supervisor Essentials training course as part of your
ongoing leadership development.

Supervisor Essentials is a 2-day intensive course offered to managers and supervisors in the BC Public
Service. The course will be tailored to our employees and give you additional tools to support your
leadership and supervisory role. Because you will all take it together we hope it will help foster
collaboration and new ideas in a peer to peer environment.

In order for this to be successful we need to arrange dates when we can ensure maximum participation
so we are asking you to arrange your schedule accordingly and have others in your office assist if
possible.

Please confirm your attendance, or advise Danny Loubert if you are unable to attend either of the
following sessions by this Friday June 14" We are planning to schedule one two-day session with
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everyone so please try to make yourself available during both time slots. We will select a time slot when
most of the group can attend.

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

To: Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Supervisor Essentials Course

Thanks Leslie.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 12, 2019, at 9:44 AM, Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX <Leslie.M.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
| think you meant to CC Danny in this email for coordination

Leslie

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 9:40 AM

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
following sessions by this Friday June 14" \We are planning to schedule one two-day session with
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

Sent: June 12, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Supervisor Essentials Course

Hi Danny this should have been sent to you. Apologies. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 12, 2019 at 9:39:45 AM PDT

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PREM Directors
<PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX" <Leslie.M.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Parte, Maura PSA:EX"
<Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
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
Sent: June 12, 2019 10:43 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Policy Direction
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, Jessica A PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: 560871-AG IBN-TNS Phases of Operation Decision Impacts.pdf

Keeping folks in the loop. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 12, 2019 at 10:31:09 AM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 560871-AG IBN-TNS Phases of Operation Decision Impacts.pdf

| had not seen this. Yesterday | spoke with the Ministry after the note from Geoff and some texts from
DW.

s.13;s.14

Thanks for sending.

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 560871-AG IBN-TNS Phases of Operation Decision Impacts.pdf

Christine just making sure you saw this as well. It’s gone to Geoff and MCT wants to chat about it today
as well. Thanks.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: 560871-AG IBN-TNS Phases of Operation Decision Impacts.pdf

FYI Christine is working on it.

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

Sent: June 12, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cabinet meeting - July 15, 2019 - Leave request

Approved. thanks

From: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cabinet meeting - July 15, 2019 - Leave request

HI there. Hope you are well.

s.22

May | ask for leave for Minister Darcy for this Cabinet meeting?
Thank you.

Sarah

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Sent: May 13, 2019 5:01 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay
EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Beresford, Charley FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A
PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX
<Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX
<Qlivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX
<Michelle.Dubuc@gov.bc.ca>; Duguay, llene JTT:EX <llene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
<Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
<Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Grant, Lisa EDUC:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>;
Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Harder,
Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna
JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX
<Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Larson, Lori TAC:EX <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX
<Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; London, Kathy HLTH:EX
<Kathy.London@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
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<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX
<Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX <Lara.0OConnor@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX
<Lisa.0Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX
<Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
<Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX
<Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
<Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Scott, Samantha AG:EX <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX
<Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX <Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
<Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: LP PO Cabinet Operations <LPPOCO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New Cabinet meeting - July 15, 2019

Importance: High
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Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
778-974-5079 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: two more files

Thanks Mira and good suggestions, these are things we can bring up with Naveen in our weekly meeting. Amber

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: two more files

Amber, Geoff —

I’'m wrapping up my files and have mostly handed off community relationships to Naveen. There are a few outstanding
sectors that | have been in close contact with that | want to be sure are reassigned. They include the work I've been
doing on the Gender Equity file and particularly with the women’s organizations, the close contact I've maintained with
the environmental community and the government relations professionals.

My recommendation is that Charlotte play a role in the gender equity file — she’s been driving the 16 days of Activism
and has a solid understanding of the field. | will leave the environmental relationships to be determined by yourselves. |
know many of us have personal relationships (certainly Vanessa), but | have found it very helpful to have a single point
person for regular communication. On the GR files, they seem to be working across government but again, having a
single point of contact in our office has been very helpful at times.

If I hear back from you before Friday, | will definitely make some introductions, hand-offs.

Thank you,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 12, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: =22  Interview Notes
Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 12, 2019, at 2:17 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

As requested
Thanks

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier
778-974-6075

<Scan_20190612.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Fwd: = 22. . _ Interview Notes
Attachments: Scan_20190612.pdf; ATT00001.htm

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
Subject: s 22 Interview Notes

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

Sent: June 12, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Minister Bains RE: Spring 2020
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 5:27 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Hold Briefing Keremeos Housing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 12, 2019 5:30 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Re: CCPA - June 26th

Sorry Connie, can you fly him over on the helijet? P&A and cabinet are to be in person unless there are exceptional
personal circumstances. Thanks. Amber

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 12, 2019, at 4:12 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry | mean P&A

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: CCPA - June 26th

Hi Connie: Which committee is CCPA?
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 12, 2019, at 3:21 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Is it possible for MSF to attend CCPA from Chambers, in Victoria, on June 26"? The
Minister needs to attend a TNG event which needs to be held in Victoria.

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
Sent: June 12, 2019 5:45 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: FNLG 2019
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 12, 2019 8:28 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: Fwd: ELUC

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 12, 2019 at 7:06:18 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: ELUC

This work began last night Amber, after the approach was raised at ELUC and after a subsequent Site C
negotiations meeting that the same staff are involved in. The ministries are assessing what is possible
under the Environment and Land Use Act vs Forest Act, and as always are working as fast as

practical. As | mentioned by phone, this was initiated late yesterday afternoon and as you know we
have all had a pretty busy day since. The same materials will be needed for an ELUC decision as well as
for the Premier, Geoff and Don, and are already underway. Thanks.

Christine

OnJun 12, 2019, at 6:15 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Folks: | think a succinct BN for PJH and Geoff’s return (this Friday am) would be
really helpful on the latest developments going to ELUC. Christine or Eric could | please
request that you ask ENV/FLNRO for this to be put together? Thanks very

much. Amber H.

Sent from my iPad
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Done.

Sent from my iPad

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 13, 2019 8:01 AM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Re: Meeting with Minister Donaldson

OnJun 13, 2019, at 12:10 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber can you ask Tim R to provide a response? Tnx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 13, 2019 at 9:09:33 AM GMT+2

To: Val Litwin <vlitwin@bcchamber.org>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Donaldson

Hi Val, sorry I'm out of the country. I'll make inquiries.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 12, 2019, at 9:05 PM, Val Litwin <vlitwin@bcchamber.org> wrote:

Hi Geoff,
Any insight you can offer would be appreciated...

We were corresponding almost daily with Minister Donaldson’s office
regarding a meeting on caribou/SARA.

The Minister’s office confirmed interest to meet (and that we'd get a
date), but last week communication went cold.

Anything you can share here — or support to arrange the meeting?
Thanks, Val

Val Litwin
President & CEO
604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org
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This email, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, is
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be reproduced or redistributed or passed on in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, to any other person. If you have received this email in error, please
notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and ensure that it is
permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read
its contents.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 8:02 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: IN_Quinsam Coal_June 12

Attachments: IN_Quinsam Coal_mine employee reduction_FINAL.doc; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 12, 2019 at 8:21:20 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: IN_Quinsam Coal_June 12

FYI - | have also shared w MCT’s office.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Paula GCPE:EX" <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 12, 2019 at 3:59:27 PM PDT

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Cuddy, Andrew
EMPR:EX" <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>, "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX"
<Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>, "Amann-Blake, Nathaniel EMPR:EX" <Nathaniel.Amann-
Blake@gov.bc.ca>, "Kittmer, Jon EMPR:EX" <Jon.Kittmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN_Quinsam Coal_June 12

Hi Melissa and Andrew,
Attached is the issues note for Quinsam Coal — Nate has approved.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Paula Smith | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
c. 250-880-6549 d. 778 974-4676
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Thanks

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 13, 2019 9:36 AM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX

: Re: Elder to the Premier Questions

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2019, at 9:30 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
Wanted you to be aware of this. I've asked Karen to give me a call so | can discuss with her.

A

From: Armstrong, Karen <Karen.Armstrong@]Ieg.bc.ca>
Sent: June 13, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Elder to the Premier Questions

Hi Amber, can you let me know who | should speak to with questions about the Elder to the Premier?
Mitzi Dean has met with Shirley Alphonse and the Speaker about Shirley serving as Elder to the Speaker
and | wanted to pick somebody’s brain about how we would establish the relationship formally and
what some of the details of the requests might be. Any help or direction you could offer would be
appreciated.

Cheers!

<image002.png>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 13, 2019 10:15 AM

To: MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Cabinet retreat facilitator

Thanks very much.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 8:11 AM, MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX <Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber. Yes | can run this down and make sure everything is in place, and they get back to you.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-06-13 8:00 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX" <Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cabinet retreat facilitator

Hi Alex. Geoff asked me to sort out making sure we could have our cabinet retreat facilitator present for next
week. Name is Suzanne Hawkes. Could you let me know what process is necessary to make sure we are okay on
this please? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call with CEO West Fraser, Ray Ferris

| can make that work. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 10:34 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

Amber N has asked me to set up a call with Ray Ferris, West Fraser CEO and that you two should staff. |

have sent an invite for 4:30pm tomorrow. Please let me know if there are any issues with that time. Call
in details are in the invite. s it possible for one of you to moderate? If not let me now and we will have
someone additional call in and moderate from the PO.

| have also added a bit of time to chat the three of you before hand. Please let me know if you think this
is not needed.

Thanks so much,

Jarrett Hagglund | Executive Coordinator to the Premier
Office of the Premier

Office: 236-478-1561 | Cell: 604-817-1458
Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 10:52 AM

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
Subject: Accepted: Discuss The Hague

16
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 10:52 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Call Ray Ferris West Fraser CEO
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13,2019 6:19 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Call Ray Ferris West Fraser CEO
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 6:19 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MEETING: Don, Geoff, Christine, Amber - weekly meeting
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 7:.02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Information Note: ELUC — Caribou Partnership Agreements Update — June 11, 2019
Attachments: IN_Caribou_June2019.docx; ATT00001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 13, 2019 at 2:28:36 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Information Note: ELUC — Caribou Partnership Agreements Update — June 11, 2019

For your information

Don Bain | Special Advisor
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 7:.03 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Gardom Pond, Pender Island

Can we get an update on this for tomorrow am please?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 13, 2019 at 4:36:07 PM PDT

To: s.22
Cc:8.22 "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Gardom Pond, Pender Island

s.22 | have asked the ministry for some info.
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 10:33 AM, s.22 wrote:

Dear Geoff Meggs:

| understand you have corresponded or spoken recently with $-22
5.22 on this issue.

He suggested | send to you the related letters | have sent recently (May 26 and May 29)
to Premier Horgan, to Deputy minister to the Premier Don Wright, and to BC Green
Party Leader Andrew Weaver.

To date | have received no response beyond the information that Don Wright will be
back in his office on June 17.

| thank you for any consideration you may be able to give to this matter in his absence.
Sincerely

s.22

<Public issue at Gardom Pond, North Pender Island.eml>
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<Letter to Don Wright please.eml>

<Project charter Public Consultation required.JPG>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 13, 2019 8:49 PM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Re: Mining Association of British Columbia Comments on the Draft Conservation Agreement and
Draft Partnership Agreement

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 8:25 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not sure if you have seen this. Might be of interest.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX" <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 10, 2019 at 10:23:58 AM PDT

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Mining Association of British Columbia Comments on the Draft
Conservation Agreement and Draft Partnership Agreement

FYI

From: Diana Walls <DWalls@mining.bc.ca>

Sent: May 31, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Muter, David FLNR:EX <David.Muter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: catherine.mckenna@canada.ca; amarjeet.sohi@canada.ca; Minister, EMPR
EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, ENV ENV:EX
<ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX <FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>;
Sean.Fraser@parl.gc.ca; stephen.lucas@canada.ca; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>;
sue.milburn-hopwood@canada.ca; Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>;
McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>; Ethier, Tom FLNR:EX
<Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>; caroline.caza@canada.ca; Hammond, Blair (EC)
<blair.hammond@canada.ca>; Seaborn, Claire (EC) <claire.seaborn@canada.ca>;
pgratton@mining.ca; ethome@amebc.ca; Michael Goehring
<MGoehring@mining.bc.ca>

Subject: Mining Association of British Columbia Comments on the Draft Conservation
Agreement and Draft Partnership Agreement

Good afternoon David,
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On behalf of Michael Goehring, President & CEO of the Mining Association of British Columbia
(MABC), please find enclosed MABC’s comments on the Draft Conservation Agreement and
Draft Partnership Agreement to support the recovery of southern mountain caribou in British
Columbia.

We appreciate your consideration of MABC’s comments, and welcome our ongoing
engagement with the Province, Canada and other interested parties on this important issue.

Sincerely,

Diana Walls

Diana Walls

Mining Association of British Columbia
Suite 900-808 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 2X4

c: 778.960.9132

www.mining.bc.ca

<2019.05.31 MABC Comments on Draft Conservation Agreement and Draft Partnership Agreement.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Amber Hockin

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 13, 2019 8:49 PM

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Fwd: Mining Association of British Columbia Comments on the Draft Conservation Agreement and
Draft Partnership Agreement

2019.05.31 MABC Comments on Draft Conservation Agreement and Draft Partnership
Agreement.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 13, 2019 at 8:25:28 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Mining Association of British Columbia Comments on the Draft Conservation
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

C: 778.960.9132

www.mining.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 8:54 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Planning Session
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 14, 2019 7:23 AM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

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

35

page 225 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 14, 2019 9:54 AM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: P&A Briefing
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

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Ray Ferris Call
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 14, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Belleville

Thanks Will.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jun 14, 2019, at 12:05 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Amber,

>

> Please see revised letter seeking federal funding for phase one of the Belleville project. We have limited the letter to
be signed from Minister Trevena and Minster Beare as they are meeting/speaking with their federal counterparts soon.
>

> You had asked that this letter be signed off by Geoff before it goes out. Minister Beare is meeting with Minister Joly on
Monday so we would like to get this out today.

>

> Let me know if you have further questions.

>

> Thank you,

>

><286186_LTR_Belleville funding request_Champagne_Joly_2019_06_12_FINAL.pdf>

>

>

> William Beale

> Sr MA Transportation
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 14, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: s.14

Attachments: 's.14 ATT00001.htm

There is a second note coming later today.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Jessica C AG:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 14, 2019 at 12:09:42 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: s.14

As requested.

Thanks,
Jess
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 14, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FINAL draft Cabinet Presentation
Attachments: MIRR Cabinet Retreat - Final.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 14, 2019 at 1:21:41 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FINAL draft Cabinet Presentation

Amber,

Here is the slide presentation put together for the cabinet retreat
| am assuming there may be additional edits or comments from you, Don or Geoff

Let me know that the attachment came across ok, sometimes on my phone it does not attach properly
Thanks

Anne Marie
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 14, 2019 7:17 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Planning session
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 14, 2019 7:18 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HOLD Briefing Keremeos Housing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 14, 2019 7:18 PM
To: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Subject: Accepted: Call: Christina Zacharuk / Don Wright / Geoff Meggs re: Bargaining Update
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 15, 2019 10:55 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: TB BN
Attachments: $.12;s.13
ATT00002.htm
5.12;5.13

s.12:s.13  MCJ and MCT are discussion early Monday am before a meeting at 9 with TB, FIN, MOTI and CBO/bcib.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 14, 2019 at 6:01:38 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX" <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: TB BN

Please see the attached

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX" <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 14, 2019 at 3:43:10 PM PDT

To: "Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX" <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>, "Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX"
<Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX"
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX" <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>,
"Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX" <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TB BNs for Minister's Binder

Hi Charly — please find attached TBS Briefing Notes to be included in the Minister’s
binder for Monday. Kevin will be bringing hard copies with him.

Thank you

Lea
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 15, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Chris Roberts

Subject: Re: Sectoral bargaining

Thanks Chris.
Sent from my iPad

On Jun 14, 2019, at 3:37 PM, Chris Roberts <croberts@clcctc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Just on the sectoral bargaining issue, | thought you might be interested in the New Zealand
government’s 2018 decision to form a Fair Pay Agreement Working Group to provide recommendations
on the design of a sector-level bargaining system, in order to establish minimum terms and conditions
for all workers in an industry or occupation.

Here’s the working group’s December 2018 report on fair pay agreements:

https://www.mbie.govt.nz/assets/695e21c9c3/working-group-report.pdf

regards,

Chris
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 15, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Caucus Retreat MLA Track
Attachments: Caucus Retreat MLA Track.xlsx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 14, 2019 at 2:52:06 PM PDT

To: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX"
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Manton, Kim LASS:EX" <Kim.Manton@leg.bc.ca>, "Girn, Naveen PREM:EX"
<Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Caucus Retreat MLA Track

Hi All,

As promised, here’s the list of MLAS, confirmed arrival/departure times and planned activities around
caucus retreat.

A

Amber Nash
Director of Executive Operations & Scheduling
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 15, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers - Registration Confirmation

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thais Martin Navas <thais@canadaspremiers.ca>

Date: June 14, 2019 at 3:54:04 PM PDT

To: <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>, ""Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 2019 Summer Meeting of Canada's Premiers - Registration Confirmation

Good afternoon Amber and Jarrett,

| found on the system dashboard a duplicate registration for Amber Hockin for the 2019 Summer
Meeting of Canada's Premiers (see both below; one done by Amber herself and another by Jarrett) — I am
assuming the one by Amber should be the one to keep; please confirm :)

Thank you,

Thais Martin Navas

Manager, Events and Communications | Gestionnaire, Evénements et communications
Council of the Federation Secretariat | Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération

630 - 360 rue Albert Street, Ottawa (ON) K1R 7X7

613 563-4066 (office), 343 961-5811 (cell)

thais@canadaspremiers.ca | thais@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca | www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca

From: ePly Registrations <Registrations@eply.com> On Behalf Of COF Secretariat
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 2:57 PM

To: thais@canadaspremiers.ca; cristiana@canadaspremiers.ca

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
Registration will be available in the Mezzanine Floor of the #-1°
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s.15 | on Monday, July 8 from 8:00 am - 8:00 pm and Tuesday, July 9 from 8:00 am

-5:00 pm.

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
jason.quilliam@agov.sk.ca

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
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Departure Flight Number AC 8575

Accommodation

Arrival Date in Saskatoon 07/07/2019
Departure Date from Saskatoon  11/07/2019

Special Accommodation Requests Room on the same floor as the Premier

Social Program

July 9 6:00 pm Welcome Reception
July 9 7:30 pm Chiefs of Staff dinner
July 10 7:30 pm Sunset on the Saskatchewan

From: ePly Registrations <Registrations@eply.com> On Behalf Of COF Secretariat
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 2:27 PM

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
clicking here and entering your email address and the following password: s.15 '

On-site Registration

Registration will be available in the Mezzanine Floor of the s15

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

604-817-1458
604-817-1458

s.22

None
s.2

No

No

Commercial Flight
08-07-2019
4:44pm

AC8574
Commercial Flight
11-07-2019
5:20pm

AC8575

08-07-2019
11-07-2019

Welcome Reception
Chiefs of Staff dinner

Sunset on the Saskatchewan
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 15, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: s.14

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 14, 2019 at 7:44:45 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.14 ' ' ' '

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.14

03
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 17, 2019 6:32 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Attendance confirmation for Cabinet Planning Session Summer 2019 - LEAVE REQUEST MKC

Your right, they should book a meeting room outside to do the media and keep our retreat space unfettered. Thanks
Vanessa, good call. Amber

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 17, 2019, at 3:46 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

On further reflection | am a concerned that the media will be coming right through VCO to get to the
media room with PJH and all Ministers mulling around. We can set lunch up in the Cabinet Boardroom
so there is separation, but before | make changes to accommodate onsite, | wanted to flag for you. Let
me know if | should proceed.

Thx V

OnJun 15, 2019, at 12:12 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Ok will reorganize on Monday.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 15, 2019, at 11:23 AM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

That would work, thanks
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 14, 2019, at 4:46 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We were trying to figure it out but the timing at 1pm is
tricky as lunch that day goes from noon — 1pm and they
don’t want to be outside (it may rain), so the only space
that really works is the media room (the big boardroom
that abuts the back) but that seems too close for
comfort to where the Retreat is taking place. | guess we
could rework the agenda and break from 1230 to
130pm, thereby being able to accommodate in the
media room as the meeting wont be happening at the
same time??
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From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Attendance confirmation for Cabinet
Planning Session Summer 2019 - LEAVE REQUEST MKC

Can we accommodate this?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX"
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 14, 2019 at 3:45:45 PM PDT
To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX"
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy,
Michelle E PREM:EX"
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Emily MCF:EX"
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Perry,
Alisma, MCF:EX"
<Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Attendance confirmation
for Cabinet Planning Session Summer
2019 - LEAVE REQUEST MKC

Hello again Amber, it turns out we need
to have MKC’s media avail off-site due
to the fact that all of VCO is being used
for the Cabinet retreat. Rick Devereux
is booking a room for this at the Pan
Pacific, and as a result MKC is going to
need a longer leave from Cabinet,
12:30 to 1:00. | am hoping that this
extension can be approved. Thank you,
Paula

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 8:15 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Massy,
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Michelle E PREM:EX
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Perry,
Alisma, MCF:EX
<Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Attendance confirmation
for Cabinet Planning Session Summer
2019 - LEAVE REQUEST MKC

Approved. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 10, 2019, at 3:32 PM, Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Amber, MKC is
required to respond to
an Auditor General
report on the ministry
on the 19" and due to
the timing of the
Auditor General’s own
media availability, |
need to request leave
for her from 12:45 to
1:00 or possibly

1:05. Thank you, Paula

From: Brown, Dawn A
PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 10,
2019 8:37 AM

To: Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.c
a>; Addo, Wolfgang
AG:EX
<Wolfgang.Addo@gov.
bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay
MCF:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.
ca>; Beresford, Charley
FIN:EX
<Charley.Beresford@g
ov.bc.ca>; Brown,
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Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.
bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.b
c.ca>; Cooling, Karen
LBR:EX
<Karen.Cooling@gov.b
c.ca>; Demelo, Paula
IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.b
c.ca>; Dixon, Olivia
PREM:EX
<QOlivia.Dixon@gov.bc.c
a>; Drew, Ashley
ENV:EX
<Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.
ca>; Dubuc, Michelle
PREM:EX
<Michelle.Dubuc@gov.
bc.ca>; Duguay, llene
JTT:EX
<llene.Duguay@gov.bc.
ca>; Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX
<Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.
ca>; Faust, Marnie L
GCPE:EX
<Marnie.Faust@gov.bc
.ca>; Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.c
a>; Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX
<Kathleen.Fleurant@go

v.bc.ca>; Fullaway,
Elijah HLTH:EX
<Elijah.Fullaway@gov.b
c.ca>; Garnier, Jack
LBR:EX
<Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.
ca>; Gotto, Sarah F
MMHA:EX
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.c
a>; Grant, Lisa EDUC:EX
<Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca
>: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.c
a>; Hagglund, Jarrett
PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov
.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy
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HLTH:EX
<Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.
ca>; Harder, Derrick
AG:EX
<Derrick.Harder@gov.b

c.ca>; Harrison,
Veronica EDUC:EX
<Veronica.Harrison@g
ov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna
JTT:EX
<Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca
>: Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.b
c.ca>; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca>; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.
bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa
FIN:EX
<Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.b
c.ca>; Hubley, Holly
CITZ:EX
<Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.
ca>; Hunt, Charlotte
PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.
bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam
GCPE:EX
<Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca
>; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX
<Christine.Kennedy@g
ov.bc.ca>; Larson, Lori
FIN:EX
<Lori.Larson@gov.bc.c
a>; Leppard, Brianna
AGRI:EX
<Brianna.Leppard@gov
.bc.ca>; Leverman,
Charly TRAN:EX
<Charly.Leverman@go
v.bc.ca>; London, Kathy
HLTH:EX
<Kathy.London@gov.bc
.ca>; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX
<Danny.Loubert@gov.b
c.ca>; Massy, Michelle
E PREM:EX
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<Mlichelle.Massy@gov.
bc.ca>; McKnight,
Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@go
v.bc.ca>; Mclaren,
Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.McLaren@gov.b
c.ca>; Michell, Jennifer
FIN:EX
<Jennifer.Michell@gov.
bc.ca>; Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX
<Roseanne.Moran@leg
.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin
MCF:EX
<Kaitlin.Morton@gov.b
c.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor
PREM:EX
<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.
bc.ca>; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.
ca>; Neilson, Kirsten
ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.
bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly
TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.
bc.ca>; Normand,
Nicole AG:EX
<Nicole.Normand@gov
.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara
FIN:EX
<Lara.0OConnor@gov.b
c.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E
AGRI:EX
<Lisa.0Oldham@gov.bc.
ca>; Olson, Lianna
FIN:EX
<Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.
ca>; Pommelet, Lisa
EMPR:EX
<Lisa.Pommelet@gov.b
c.ca>; Purdy, Sandra
FLNR:EX
<Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc
.ca>; Rayner, Jena
MAH:EX
<Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.c

a>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca
>; Ringma, Shalegh
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FIN:EX
<Shalegh.Ringma@gov.
bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.b
c.ca>; Roberts, Connie
A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.
bc.ca>; Russell,
Shannon CITZ:EX
<Shannon.Russell@gov
.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin
AEST:EX
<Negin.Saadati@gov.bc

.ca>; Sather, Kelly
ENV:EX
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.c
a>; Scambler, Teresa
LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.
bc.ca>; Shaw, Brea
BRDO:EX
<Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca
>: Shortt, Amanda
PREM:EX
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.
bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa
FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.c
a>; Stone, Lynne
TRAN:EX
<Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.
ca>; Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX
<Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.
ca>; Wade, Debbie
PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc
.ca>; Walters, Hailey
JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.b
c.ca>; Waters, Leah
TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.
ca>; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX
<Alison.Wensink@gov.
bc.ca>; White, Christine
MAH:EX
<Christine.White@gov.
bc.ca>; White, Emily
MCF:EX

76

page 257 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



<Emily.White@gov.bc.c

a>

Subject: Attendance
confirmation for
Cabinet Planning
Session Summer 2019
Importance: High

Good morning,

Please confirm the
attendance of your
Minister/Official by
responding to this
email ASAP.

If requesting leave,
please contact
Amber Hockin, and
CC: Michelle Massy,
and myself for the
attendance survey.

CABINET PLANNING
SESSION

Tuesday, June 18,
2019
9:00a.m.-5:00 p.m.
VCO

And

Wednesday, June 19,
2019
9:00a.m.-5:00 p.m.
VCO

Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet
Operations | Office of
the Premier

Room 033]| 617
Government Street,
Victoria, B.C. | VBW

77

page 258 of 261 OOP-2019-94205



9Vv1
Ph: 778.974.5082 /
Cell: 778.584.0197
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 17, 2019 8:47 AM

To: MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX

Subject: Re: AOC documents uploaded to ipad notification
Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2019, at 8:34 AM, MaclLennan, Alex PREM:EX <Alex.MaclLennan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

The documents have been uploaded by CABRO this morning, and we have confirmed they are available
now.

A

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 16, 2019 10:10 PM

To: Maclennan, Alex PREM:EX <Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: AOC documents uploaded to ipad notification

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 16, 2019 at 9:41:07 PM PDT

To: "Olson, Lianna FIN:EX" <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX" <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>, "Chow, George JTT:EX"
<George.Chow@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>,
"Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Kristianson, Eric
PREM:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Routledge.MLA, Janet LASS:EX"
<Janet.Routledge.mla@leg.bc.ca>, "Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX" <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>,
"Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: AOC documents uploaded to ipad notification
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Did any of you get the documents? The only ones on my IPad are from JUne 11th.
Sent from my iPad

On Jun 14, 2019, at 9:07 AM, Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
Please be advised that June 17, 2019 AOC documents have been
uploaded to your ipad.

Thanks,
Lianna

Lianna Olson | Director
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 778-698-8442 | lianna.olson@gov.bc.ca
617 Government St, Victoria

Note: This email Is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 17, 2019 4:.04 PM

To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Request for leave: MGH

Understood that he will need leave for this but let’s try for him to attend the retreat as much as possible. Thanks for
catching this Kelly. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2019, at 3:46 PM, Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon Amber,
| hope you are well.

| am writing to request leave from cabinet tomorrow morning for Minister Heyman. | apologize for the
delayed request; this was an oversight on the part of our office.

We anticipate doing a briefing on the TMX decision with MGH, followed by a media scum. | would like
to request leave for him from 10:00 — 11:30 AM, but this window might need to be adjusted tomorrow
morning as the federal announcement rolls out.

Please let me know if this can be accommodated.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Sather

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. George Heyman
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
250-888-5930

kelly.sather@gov.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 17, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Final Presentation

Attachments: MIRR Cabinet Retreat Final Presentation.pptx; ATTO0001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 17, 2019 at 4:10:23 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Final Presentation

Sorry for the delay my emails have been delayed due to tech issues

If you are ok with this will you be sharing with Veronica ?

Thanks

Anne Marie Sam

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX" <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 17, 2019 at 2:15:59 PM PDT

To: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Final Presentation

Dana Eckaiot

a/Executive Director, Operations

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-5810 | Cell: 250 818-8916
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 17, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Focus Group Discussion Guide - 2019 06 11 v5.docx
Attachments: Focus Group Discussion Guide - 2019 06 11 v5.docx; ATTO0001.txt

Could you please print out a copy for Geoff and I?
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 17, 2019 8:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing for Premier tomorrow AM

Yes this briefing/note was also requested a few weeks ago. I've reminded the senior MA last week and Don was going
to request from his DM.
Not sure if something came in yet. Amber H

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2019, at 7:47 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| can let Minister Heyman know about the briefing time and invite him to join, as well as Minister Eby.
Premier had expressed earlier today he would like an update on current First Nation and legal
proceedings.

Could we keep the time at 9am for this discussion - noting that an update from Ministry staff would be

forthcoming after the decision?

Amber

OnJun 17, 2019, at 6:28 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Should Minister Heyman also be included in the briefing. He has requested leave from
10-12 for briefing and press conference?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2019, at 6:22 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi All,

We do not know yet when the feds will be announcing their decision. |
have asked for a group of Ministries to get a briefing together as soon
as we know the decision. | have asked them to let me know when the
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decision has been released and that we should expect to brief the

Premier an hour after that—g 13 ™
s.13

| realize this may disrupt tomorrow’s schedule, but | don’t know we can
plan on anything different. If the feds announce their decision before
11:00 am Ottawa time, the 9:00 briefing will work, but | don’t know that
we can count on that.

Don

From: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, June 17, 2019 at 5:56 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff
Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Eric Kristianson
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Hockin
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, Don Bain <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>,
Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Briefing for Premier tomorrow AM

Hi All,

We are now holding time in the Premier’s calendar tomorrow morning
at 9am for a briefing on TMX at VCO. Calendar invite coming to you
shortly.

Briefing to cover:
- First Nations Update
- Legal Status of legal
- Response

A

Amber Nash

Director of Executive Operations & Scheduling

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

Direct: 778-974-6068 | Cell: 778-584-3330
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 6:26 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: s.14

Attachments: image001.png; ATTO0001.htm; k.14

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.14

94
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 6:27 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd:s.14

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; s.14 ATT00002.htm

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

Sent: June 18, 2019 6:51 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: "Standing up for Sex Ed" at the Council of the Federation- Invitation

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Invitation to Horgan FINAL June 11.docx; ATT00002.htm; Action

Canada - Concept note Council of the Federation 2019 HORGAN FINAL.docx; ATT00003.htm

Think this was for you.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, George PREM:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 18, 2019 at 6:46:47 AM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: "Standing up for Sex Ed" at the Council of the Federation- Invitation

Hey Amber,
Just wanted to make sure you received the email below.

Thanks!

George Smith, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6794

Begin forwarded message:

From: Darrah Teitel <darrah@actioncanadashr.org>

Date: June 18, 2019 at 6:12:06 AM PDT

To: "george.smith@gov.bc.ca" <george.smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: "Standing up for Sex Ed" at the Council of the Federation- Invitation

Hi George,
How’s it going?

| am hoping you can pass this invitation along to whomever would be making decisions
regarding the Premier’s CoF schedule. We would really appreciate his support as we
stage this creative event and press conference. | think it will be empowering and fun
and meet our mutual objectives.

See you soon, | hope!
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Darrah

From: Darrah Teitel

Sent: June 12, 2019 4:57 PM

To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Subject: "Standing up for Sex Ed" at the Council of the Federation- Invitation

Dear Premier Horgan,

Action Canada for Sexual Health and Rights (formerly Planned Parenthood Canada) is
the national advocacy voice for the protection and promotion of sexual health and
rights. We are excited to be launching a multi-year campaign in support of quality,
evidenced-based sex-ed at the Council of the Federation in Saskatoon this summer.

Attached please find an invitation to speak at an action and press conference at the
Council of the Federation on July 10* 2019, time TBC.

We thank you for considering the invitation, and for your ongoing commitment to
health and education equity. | am available to answer any questions or concerns you
may have.

Yours sincerely,

Darrah Teitel
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 10:15 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-briefing: Phone Call with Chief Teegee
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 10:15 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Phone Call: Regional Chief, Terry Teegee
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 10:15 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre Brief: Call with PM
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 12:56 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: PHONE CALL: Weaver
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 18, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Staff Changes DRAFT

Great. Thanks Maural!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 18, 2019, at 1:03 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For distribution on Friday once signed off by Amber.

To: All Staff

We have some internal staff changes happening this week.

Edena Brown has moved into an MA role in the Office of Minister Conroy. Edena will continue to
support Minister Conroy in her role as the Minister Responsible for the Columbia River Treaty and the

Columbia Basin Trust.

On Monday James Infante is moving to a new role as MA for the Minister of State for Childcare, a file he
knows well from his past few months in the SDPR Office.

Jasleen Arora is s.22
Congratulations to Edena and James and thank you and best wishes to Jasleen on her next steps.

Amber and Geoff
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-93150 Records Due June 13, 2019

Thanks. Could you provide a response with this please. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 10, 2019, at 1:28 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbhie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

The attached email was the only one you had relating to Kate Gillie.
Please advise if you would like me to send this to OOP FOI.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:21 PM

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
<Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Dewar, Bob PREM:EX" <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunnett,
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Jennifer PREM:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>, "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX"
<Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>, "Girn, Naveen PREM:EX" <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin,
Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX"
<Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>,
"Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>,
"Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George PREM:EX"
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>,
"Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX"
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-93150 Records Due June 13, 2019

Hello,

Apologies for the short turnaround time on this one. Please see the below request and
please let me know by June 13™ whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: all Exec staff, Don Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson, Shelley
Canitz

Provide copies of all documents, including e-mails, texts, BMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages, mer
briefing notes, etc., regarding Kate Gillie and the concerns raised, including all documents relating to the revi
conducted by the Premier’s Chief of Staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2019 To 05/16/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please
don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (778) 974-5757

<mime-attachment>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 3:17 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing Keremeos Housing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 19, 2019 9:41 AM

Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Re: Cabinet

Kate could you please arrange calls before or after cabinet. Thanks.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 9:23 AM, Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber,

Minister Mungall would like to seek leave for the first 30 minutes of Cabinet tomorrow morning in order
to make 3 phone calls to the BC Hydro Review board.

Let me know

Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your

system. Thank you.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 9:42 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Planning session
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Provincial Council Meeting
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Statement from Mayor Helps on BC's Active Transportation Strategy - Media Advisory, City of
Victoria

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alison James <ajames@victoria.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 9:58:23 AM PDT

To: "amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca" <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Statement from Mayor Helps on BC’s Active Transportation Strategy - Media Advisory,
City of Victoria

Hi Amber,

Hope you're well! An FYI, below.
Thanks,

Alison

Alison James

Head of Strategic Operations — Mayor’s Office
City of Victoria

T 250 361 0513

v CITY OF
VICTORIA

Subject: Statement from Mayor Helps on BC’s Active Transportation Strategy - Media
Advisory, City of Victoria

\ o MEDIA ADVIS
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Statement from Mayor Helps on BC's Active
Transportation Strategy

Date: Monday, June 17, 2019
For Immediate Release

Copyright

e 30—
For More Information
Bill Eisenhauer
Head of Engagement
Cellular: 250.858.1061
beisenhauer@yvictoria.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 10:15 AM
To: AtHoc IWSAlerts
Subject: Re: Test Alert Notification

Acknowledge

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 9:44 AM, AtHoc IWSAlerts <Alert-1454774-241022050@athocalerts.com> wrote:

Test Alert Notification

Severity: Unknown Type: Other

This is a test from the AtHoc Notification System. Please Acknowledge the alert.

If you have any questions please contact Legislative Security Dispatch at 250-387-5516
Please reply with one of the numbers below:
1. Acknowledge
Published on: 06/19/2019 09:44:23 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) By: Security, Inquiries &
Requests.

Sent by: Legislative Assembly of British Columbia. To change your profile, add/delete contact numbers
or email addresses, click here.

Copyright ©2019 BlackBerry Limited. All Rights Reserved.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Statement from Mayor Helps on BC's Active Transportation Strategy - Media Advisory, City of
Victoria

FYI.

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
Sent: June 19, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: RE:

| think they meant to send to you rather than me. Not sure if Geoff recommends a meeting.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 10:29 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Amber. | will review with the Premier.

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd:

Please see request for meeting with Rogers below.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <16043751564@mms.rogers.com>
Date: June 19, 2019 at 10:15:23 AM PDT
To: <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>

<image001.gif><image002.gif> <image003.gif> <image004.gif>

This message is
brought to you by

<image005.gif><image006.gif> <image007.gif>

Rogers

<image008.gif> <image009.gif>
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Hi Amber, Rogers CEO Joe Natale will be in
Vancouver late afternoon July 2 and
morning of July 3. | know it is a long shot
and short notice, but if the Premier is in
Vancouver and has any time Joe would love
to meet with him.

Thanks

Cindy Grauer
<image0089.gif>

<image011.gif><image012.jpg>
<image014.gif>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 10:45 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Victoria to Vancouver (4:05 PM)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 10:45 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Penticton (6:35 PM)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Osoyoos

Thanks!!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 19, 2019, at 10:51 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks for the confirmation Amber. Debbie and | chatted and | think it should be all correct for you.
>

> Elizabeth

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

> Sent: June 19, 2019 10:44 AM

> To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Osoyoos

>

> Hi Elizabeth. | see that we are switching travel for Geoff and | for the Osoyoos trip which is great. | will be on the
vancouver side as of Friday night as | have Saturday meetings here so will catch the flight Sunday from vancouver.
>

> Debbie could we make sure that | have all briefing materials for the trip that the premier will have or need for Friday
please? Thanks.

>

> Amber Hockin

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> 7785840867

> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

> Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 11:16 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Big Trees
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 11:25 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-briefing: Phone Call with Chief Teegee
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Normand, Nicole AG:EX
Subject: Re: caucus call

Thanks,

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 11:12 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

He does have leave approved for June 24-26.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 19, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| don’t believe he has leave for the 26th.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Yes — we can book you and Geoff both via Debbie.

He’d prefer to talk it through before booking anything. | think he’d
prefer to do it in person but that is obviously challenging as he will not
be in Osoyoos.

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>;
Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: caucus call

Please include Geoff Is there a request for leave in for the AG?

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
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7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 19, 2019, at 10:10 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX
<Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello -

The AG would like to discuss the proposed ICBC caucus
call with both of you before we arrange further. Have
copied Nicole in our office to find a time that works.
Shouldn’t need more than 15 min | think.

Thanks
Derrick Harder
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. David Eby

Attorney General of British Columbia
Cell. 250 893 4238
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Provincial Council Meeting
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: s.14
Attachments: s.14
s.14 ATT00001.htm

Danny, could you please print out for Geoff this afternoon? Thanks, Amber
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 24, 2019 at 10:32:11 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.14

s.14

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation /

778-584-55006

s.14
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Hydro contract for the PRES Transmission Line

Attachments: 2019-06-17 IN - Peace Region Electricity Supply Project.docx; ATT00001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX" <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 19, 2019 at 1:17:53 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Hydro contract for the PRES Transmission Line

Hi Amber,

| wanted to flag for you that BC Hydro is planning to award the contract tomorrow for the construction
of the Peace Region Electricity Supply (PRES) transmission line. BC Hydro followed its normal
procurement processes and the successful proponent was Voltage Power, a non-union firm from
Manitoba. Attached is an IN from BC Hydro with full details.

| have confirmed that there will be no public announcement. But BC Hydro is planning to inform each
proponent on Thursday whether or not they were successful in getting in the contract.

| am also giving a heads-up to my colleagues in LBR, MOTI, FIN, and AVED. Please let me know if you
need more info.

Thank you,

Andrew Cuddy
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc:

Subject: Re: s.22 woodfibre

Thanks Jon s.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 2:10 PM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

s.22

There are many active files, but | wanted to bring your attention in particular to some developments on

Woodfibre LNG. Please see the attached note for your consideration.

All the best,

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-893-4538

<Woodfibre GHGs june 19.docx>

143

page 53 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 3:44 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Big Trees
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 4:13 PM
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
Subject: FW: s.14

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

Sent: June 19, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Phone call with Bob & Sage

147
page 57 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 4:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Lekstrom Report

Attachments: LEKSTROM EMBARGOED.docx.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
To: "'amanda.campbell@pmo.gc.ca' <amanda.campbell@pmo.gc.ca>
Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Lekstrom Report

Hello Amanda,
As discussed on the phone call, attached is the Blair Lekstrom report.

Government has not had any editorial role in the report, and will not be making comment on
recommendations other than the interim protection.

Communications materials will be provided as soon as they are complete.

Christine Kennedy

Associate Deputy Minister | Policy and Coordination

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 4:48 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: 360 feedback

It might be helpful to have Maura shortlist a couple of groups for us to review. s.22
s.22 I think a narrative 360 would be more useful as we could use it for examining how we work
togethers.22

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 19, 2019, at 4:27 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colyn, Iris PSA:EX" <Iris.Colyn@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 4:24:34 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PSA:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 360 feedback

Geoff: | believe you inquired about 360 feedback. There is a corporate supply
arrangement (CSA) for Executive Coaching and many of the coaches provide 360
feedback services. You may want to consider a narrative 360 rather than using a 360
tool, as it involves the coach meeting with respondents, and then having the ability to
provide more meaningful feedback.

The link to the Executive Coaching CSA:
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/services-for-government/bc-bid-
resources/goods-and-services-catalogue/executive-coaching

Please let me know if you have any questions or if we can assist further.
Regards,

Iris

Iris Colyn, MSc Engineering Business Management

Executive Director

Executive Talent Management | Deputy Minister's Office | BC Public Service Agency

4th Floor 810 Blanshard | Victoria BC | V8W 2H2 |Work: 778-698-8007| Mobile: 250-507-4037
AskMyHR: www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact

Phone: 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

<image002.png>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 19, 2019 6:20 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Materials for tomorrow

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sather, Kelly ENV:EX" <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 6:14:25 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Materials for tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Seaborn, Claire (EC)" <claire.seaborn@canada.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 6:13:17 PM PDT

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Sather, Kelly ENV:EX"
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Materials for tomorrow

Hi all,

s.13;s.16

151

page 60 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



s.13;s.16

Happy to discuss - 819 360 5930

Claire Seaborn

-------- Original message --------

From: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-06-19 7:26 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Seaborn, Claire (EC)" <claire.seaborn@canada.ca>, "Sather, Kelly ENV:EX"
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>, "MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow

Hi Claire,
Good to connect with you today.

Attached you’ll find the draft news release and backgrounder that will be part of
tomorrow’s 9 a.m. announcement in Vancouver, along with the final version of Blair
Lekstrom’s report. These materials are embargoed until the premier begins speaking at
9 tomorrow.

As you'll see from the release, the materials include the announcement that our
government has signed the bilateral agreement, and will implement a moratorium on
new industrial activity in parts of the region for two years, unless repealed. The intent is
to repeal the moratorium only in the case of a more permanent solution.

Hope this helps.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to
the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-

mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Seaborn, Claire (EC) <claire.seaborn@canada.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Materials for tomorrow

Hi Kelly, Kenn and Tim,

As discussed on the phone today, could you send a copy of your draft comms materials
for tomorrow (news release, etc.), the Lekstrom report and details on the proposed
moratorium you mentioned? Anymore details on timelines for agreements?

Claire Seaborn

Senior Advisor, Legal and Regulatory Affairs | Conseillére principale, Affaires juridiques et
réglementaires

Office of the Minister of Environment and Climate Change | Cabinet de la ministre de
I’Environnement et Changement climatique

M: 819 360 5930 | claire.seaborn@canada.ca

I*I Government Gouvernement
of Canada du Canada
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 6:50 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning

| should check with Bobbi first. It may be good to have Andrew Cuddy on the call, perhaps someone from AG as well.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 5:24 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey All,

The feds reached out to Bobbi Plecas to set up a Briefing Monday 11:30am -1:00pmfor DM’s. They
have asked who from our office would like to be included. Please let me know and | will make sure IGRS
gets details to you.

Thanks!

Jarrett

From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning

Hey folks,

Checking in and letting you know that | have not received details yet. Followed up with the feds again
just now. Will advise as soon as | know more.

Jarrett

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 6:46 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett
PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning
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Fed tech briefing details are coming to us early tomorrow morning. Will send along as soon as received.

Amber

On Jun 18, 2019, at 11:45 AM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Shane Woodford has said that there is an embargoed technical briefing for media at
12:45pm PST
https://twitter.com/WoodfordCHNL/status/1141051953054531584

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning

Confirmed with Amanda Campbell just now —their program staff will provide further
info to us before end of day.

155

page 64 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 8:26 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX

Cc: Baker, Jelene IGRS:EX; Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning

Thanks Bobbi!!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 7:37 PM, Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not even a little bit!
I've copied Jelene Baker in my office so she extends the invite to them.

OnJun 19, 2019, at 6:52 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bobbi. Amanda Campbell was going to offer us a briefing as well. Looks like it’s come
in as one briefing. Do you have any issues or concerns with Andrew Cuddy - MA from
FLNRO and an MA from AG listening in on the briefing? Amber H.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 19, 2019 at 5:24:53 PM PDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Hey All,

The feds reached out to Bobbi Plecas to set up a Briefing Monday
11:30am -1:00pmfor DM’s. They have asked who from our office
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would like to be included. Please let me know and | will make sure IGRS
gets details to you.

Thanks!

Jarrett

From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Hey folks,

Checking in and letting you know that | have not received details yet.
Followed up with the feds again just now. Will advise as soon as | know
more.

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
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Fed tech briefing details are coming to us early tomorrow morning. Will
send along as soon as received.

Amber

OnJun 18, 2019, at 11:45 AM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Shane Woodford has said that there is an embargoed
technical briefing for media at 12:45pm PST
https://twitter.com/WoodfordCHNL/status/114105195
3054531584

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
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<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held
tomorrow morning

Confirmed with Amanda Campbell just now — their
program staff will provide further info to us before end
of day.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 7:04 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing Keremeos Housing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Smith, Jessica A PSSG:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning
Thanks. | had the wrong address.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 9:15 PM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Including Jess

She is at Jessica.c.smith@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 8:58 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 7:37:06 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Baker, Jelene IGRS:EX" <Jelene.Baker@gov.bc.ca>, "Cameron, Tara
D IGRS:EX" <Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Not even a little bit!
I’'ve copied Jelene Baker in my office so she extends the invite to them.

OnJun 19, 2019, at 6:52 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Bobbi. Amanda Campbell was going to offer us a
briefing as well. Looks like it's come in as one briefing.
Do you have any issues or concerns with Andrew Cuddy
- MA from FLNRO and an MA from AG listening in on
the briefing? Amber H.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX"
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 5:24:53 PM PDT
To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Federal Department Tech
Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Hey All,

The feds reached out to Bobbi Plecas to
set up a Briefing Monday 11:30am -
1:00pmfor DM’s. They have asked who
from our office would like to be
included. Please let me know and | will
make sure IGRS gets details to you.

Thanks!

Jarrett

From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX
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<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Federal Department Tech
Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Hey folks,

Checking in and letting you know that |
have not received details yet. Followed
up with the feds again just now. Will
advise as soon as | know more.

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
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund,
Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech
Briefing is being held tomorrow
morning

Fed tech briefing details are coming to
us early tomorrow morning. Will send
along as soon as received.

Amber

OnJun 18, 2019, at 11:45 AM, Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Shane Woodford has
said that there is an
embargoed technical
briefing for media at
12:45pm PST
https://twitter.com/W
oodfordCHNL/status/1
141051953054531584
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From: Nash, Amber
PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 18,
2019 10:15 AM

To: Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca>; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.c
a>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.
ca>; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc
.ca>

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett
PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov

-bc.ca>

Subject: Federal
Department Tech
Briefing is being held
tomorrow morning

Confirmed with
Amanda Campbell just
now — their program
staff will provide
further info to us
before end of day.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:07 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Caucus Meeting
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

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Mental Health Strategy Launch
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Thanks

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 20, 2019 9:31 AM
Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 20, 2019, at 9:22 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

IGRS is sending her the info.

Jarrett

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being held tomorrow morning

Could you also include Kelly Sather? Thanks

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 19, 2019, at 9:01 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Amber! I'll make sure they are all included.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 8:58 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX"

<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 19, 2019 at 7:37:06 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"

<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Baker, Jelene IGRS:EX" <Jelene.Baker@gov.bc.ca>,
9
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"Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX" <Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Federal Department Tech Briefing is being
held tomorrow morning

Not even a little bit!

I’'ve copied Jelene Baker in my office so she extends the
invite to them.

OnJun 19, 2019, at 6:52 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bobbi. Amanda Campbell was going
to offer us a briefing as well. Looks like
it’s come in as one briefing. Do you
have any issues or concerns with
Andrew Cuddy - MA from FLNRO and
an MA from AG listening in on the
briefing? Amber H.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hagglund,
Jarrett PREM:EX"
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov
-bc.ca>
Date: June 19, 2019 at
5:24:53 PM PDT
To: "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.
ca>, "Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.
ca>
Cc: "Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca>, "Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.c
a>, "Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc
.ca>
Subject: RE: Federal
Department Tech
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page 77 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Briefing is being held
tomorrow morning

Hey All,

The feds reached out
to Bobbi Plecas to set
up a Briefing Monday
11:30am -1:00pmfor
DM’s. They have asked
who from our office
would like to be
included. Please let me
know and | will make
sure IGRS gets details
to you.

Thanks!

Jarrett

From: Hagglund, Jarrett
PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019
8:50 AM

To: Nash, Amber
PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.
ca>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.
ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca>; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.c
a>; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc
.ca>

Subject: RE: Federal
Department Tech
Briefing is being held
tomorrow morning

Hey folks,

Checking in and letting
you know that | have
not received details
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yet. Followed up with
the feds again just
now. Will advise as
soon as | know more.

Jarrett

From: Nash, Amber
PREM:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019
6:46 PM

To: Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.
ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca>; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.c
a>; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc
.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett
PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov

-bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Federal
Department Tech
Briefing is being held
tomorrow morning

Fed tech briefing
details are coming to
us early tomorrow
morning. Will send
along as soon as
received.

Amber

On Jun 18, 2019, at
11:45 AM, Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.
ca> wrote:

Shane
Woodf
ord has
said
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Hagglu
nd,
Jarrett
PREM:
EX
<Jarret

t.Haggl
und@g

ov.bc.c
a>
Subject

Federal
Depart
ment
Tech
Briefin
gis
being
held
tomorr
ow
mornin

8

Confir
med
with
Amand
a
Campb
ell just
now —
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their
progra
m staff
will
provide
further
info to
us
before
end of
day.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: John Horgan and the ACPM
FYl only.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.22

Date: June 20, 2019 at 9:44:27 AM PDT
To: Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca

Cc: matt wayland@ibew.org

Subject: John Horgan and the ACPM

Hi Amber

§.22 I'll contact Mississauga and see if any alternative
speakers were arranged.

Thank and | hope we see you at ACPM

Glen Hilton
Business Manager
IBEW local 993

873 Desmond st
Kamloops BC

V2B 5K3

Office 250-376-8755
Cell s 22
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: John Horgan and the ACPM

This takes place the week of August 13th but glen is not the conveynor of the meeting and therefore doesn’t have the
organization authority to extend the invitation. s22 = = ST T o ' ’ ’
.22 Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.22 i )

Date: June 20, 2019 at 9:44:27 AM PDT
To: Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca

Cc: matt_wayland@ibew.org

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

Thanks Elizabeth!

Sent from my iPad

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 20, 2019 11:00 AM
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Re: Tomorrow flight request

>0nJun 20, 2019, at 10:59 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>
> Hi Amber,
>

> Helijet has a flight for you at 6:40 tomorrow. I'll send it to your calendar.

>
>
> Elizabeth

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
> Sent: June 20, 2019 9:07 AM

> To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: Tomorrow flight request

>

> Good morning: Could you please book me a flight back to Vancouver from Victoria tomorrow evening? Thanks,

Amber
>
> Sent from my iPad
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HELLJET: Victoria to Vancouver (6:40 PM)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 20, 2019 11:51 AM
To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX

Subject: Accepted: GEO check in
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Time with AH next week

Sounds great if we can make that work. We may not have anything til Wednesday

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2019, at 11:48 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there, schedule permitting could | please have an hour with Amber early next week to review various
items? Thank you very much, Maura
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: Re: MLP LEAVE Request - Cabinet July 15th
Approved

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2019, at 11:41 AM, Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

MLP has approved leave for out of Province Travel from July 13-20 and therefore is requesting leave
from Cabinet on July 15 from 1:00-3:30.
Please advise once approved.

Thank you,
Lisa

<image001.jpg> | Lisa Oldham
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture
t 778.974.5911 f 250.387.1522

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of
the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqistrar.bc.ca/.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Leave from cabinet to call in for MCT

Great thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2019, at 12:07 PM, Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

If your matter is urgent, please contact Charly Leverman at charly.leverman@gov.bc.ca, or 250-387-1978.
Thank you,

Leah
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 12:34 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Announcement: Housing in Keremeos
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 20, 2019 12:35 PM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Site C
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 20, 2019 3:34 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Fruit Stand Stop
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 4:52 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Call for Records OOP-2019-93640 Records Due July 5, 2019

Could you please capture these and print out for my review? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 20, 2019 at 3:50:02 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-93640 Records Due July 5, 2019

Hi Amber,

Please see the request below and please let me know by July 5" whether or not you have any records.
Please PDF records into this folder:

s.15

Please let us know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.

To PDF records:
- Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)
- File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF
- Save in LAN folder

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from Amber Hockin.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2019 To 05/31/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Amanda Shortt, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (778) 974-5747
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

s.22

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 21, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Vacation requests - PO

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: June 21, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vacation requests - PO

Thanks, Amber, these look good.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 21, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Vacation requests - PO

For your approval please, here is the roster so far.
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

Sent: June 21, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Detlefsen, Kirsten SDPR:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: July 3 Cabinet Request for Leave

Hi Kirsten, we do not allow call ins generally without extenuating personal circumstances. Sorry. Amber.

From: Detlefsen, Kirsten SDPR:EX

Sent: June 21, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: July 3 Cabinet Request for Leave

Good morning Amber,

Minister Simpson is in Vancouver the week of July 2, and has a meeting on July 3 at 2:00 pm. | wonder if it is possible
for Minister to conference in to the Cabinet meeting? The Minister does not have anything to present that day.

Thank you,

Kirsten Detlefsen

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778-974-4041

Mobile: 250-413-7520
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 21, 2019 12:49 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: TRA-2019-92536 Consultation (1 page), due- June 26th *UPDATE*
Ok thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 21, 2019, at 10:09 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber,

An update on this harms question regarding the attached.

s.13

Thank you,

Jackie

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:04 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: TRA-2019-92536 Consultation (1 page), due- June 26th

s.13
s.13 Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 3:04 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

The Ministry of Transportation received a request under FOIPPA for:
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“Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and
WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments — sent from the Minister’s Senior
Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed during
the period. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2019 To 02/08/2019)”

The applicant is a Political Party.

Some records that have been authored by OOP were located in response to this
request. Would you be able to review the attached email you authored and let me
know if you have any concerns with disclosure?

Thank you so much!

Alison

<'TRA-2019-92536'00P.pdf>
<'TRA-2019-92536'00P.PDF>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 21, 2019 1:05 PM
To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing request
Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 21, 2019, at 12:48 PM, Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> On it, thank you.
>

> -Kelly

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

> Sent: June 21, 2019 12:48 PM

> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
> Cc: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Briefing request

>

> Hi Amber & Kelly. GM would like a briefing for PJH to be set up on the BC strategic climate risk assessment which is
being lead by the climate action team in ENV. He would like this before the briefing is done with AW next week please.

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
Sent: June 21, 2019 1:07 PM
To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing request

Yes the week of July 1 is fine. Geoff is here too.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 21, 2019, at 12:59 PM, Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Just to clarify - there is nothing booked for AW at the moment. Next week after the retreat MGH, Mark Z, Jeremy
Hewitt and | will be in Halifax for Canadian Council of Environment Ministers. Climate Action executive director Archie
Riddell is available end of next week, but Jeremy and Mark would have to join by phone if the desire is do the briefing
the week of the 24th. Otherwise everyone could be available in person week of July 1st.

>

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

Sent: June 21, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Normand, Nicole AG:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Pinette, Celia AG:EX;
Smith, Jessica C AG:EX

Subject: Re: November 20 Cabinet Leave Request

Nicole does the minister have leave from the Whip. This must be granted first before requesting leave from chief of
staff. Thanks! Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 21, 2019, at 11:09 AM, Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Minister Eby would like to request leave from Cabinet on Wednesday, November 20 to attend the
Canadian Institute 10" Annual Law of Policing Conference in Vancouver.

The Minister has been asked to give the keynote address. Topic: All that Money Laundering Can Buy
Thank you.

Nicole Normand

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 21, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated MA list

Attachments: MO Staff List - June 2019.docx; ATT00001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 21, 2019 at 10:35:27 AM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated MA list

Hi Amber,

Please see attached.

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

Sent: June 21, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated MA list

Hi Danny, do you have an updated list that you could send to Christine Kennedy and myself

please? Thanks, Amber

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
Sent: June 21, 2019 5:43 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call with Premier?

Thanks Vanessa. Bob has been very helpful. Perhaps if PJH is busy a call with Geoff early next week would be good.
Geoff?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 21, 2019, at 3:26 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | thought you should know that Bob has reached out.

> He was also in touch with me directly after PJH's trip to Quesnel for the hospital announcement (which | staffed). |
passed that info onto Christine.

>

> From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

> Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 3:07 PM

> To: 'Robert Simpson' s.22 Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Call with Premier?

>

> Hi Mayor Simpson,

>

> If possible, it would be great to have John Allan and Larry Pedersen invited to attend the meeting in Prince George.
They will be the best equipped to speak directly to government's process around forest industry closures and the next
steps in the interior policy process.

>

> Christine

>

> From: Robert Simpson s.22

>Sent: June 21, 2019 2:57 PM

> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Call with Premier?

>

> Hey, is there any chance | can get a few minutes with John as at least an interim step?

>

> There was a Mayor’s con call today with COFI (Tim R was able to dial in and have a listening ear), most of the Mayors
from the Central Interior and Peace were on the call. That con call is going to be followed up with a face to face meeting
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in PG with COFI next week with both Susan Y and Don Kayne (Canfor). The main concerns from the Mayors is that the
Province is AWOL — picking up the Libs labelling and blame game.

>

> They are also unhappy about the Interior Forest Renewal process (or lack there of in their minds) and the lack of a
concerted engagement with local government. Their issues, not mine.

>

> The next step for the Mayors is to publicly demand a meeting with the Premier.

>

> There’s ways that this can be handled that will be productive and constructive, I'd like to offer some assistance if | can.
>

> Thanks

>

> Bob Simpson

> Mayor, City of Quesnel

>250-255-1433
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 21, 2019 6:23 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Amber/NDP gov't/Libs

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lunny, Scott" <slunny@usw.ca>

Date: June 21, 2019 at 5:49:52 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Amber/NDP gov't/Libs

See below. Could Jeff and | set up a call with you Monday a.m. to discuss?

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the TELUS Network

From: jbromley@usw.ca

Sent: June 21, 2019 2:49 PM

To: slunny@usw.ca; juppal@usw.ca
Subject: Amber/NDP gov't/Libs

Do either of you have Amber Hocking’s email?

The Presidents are getting choked. They want a meeting with Horgan. I've been communicating well
with the Deputy Minister John Allan who is the point person for the government on this file and things
are happening in the background.

But because the Liberals are concentrated heavy in the locations where the layoffs are, they are trying
to make political hay with the NDP Gov’t not really showing up — at least in the media or to the
communities.

They need to put a public face to this. The Libs are controlling the narrative and our members are not
happy with the Gov't, although it should be on them, it should be on the Libs. But we need them to at
least make that point publically and make some announcements that they care.

Right now, the feeling on the ground by our affective members is that they don’t.
JB

: 7(/ f&ﬁmm/ry
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USW Wood Council Chair

Ph. (604) 683-1117 — Extension 1110
Cell (250) 426-9870

Fax (604) 688-6416
www.usw.ca/districts/wood

‘.Our Jabeur uniens are net narrow, ese)j‘:.rer\f‘i}y groups. yf;e:y have raised” wages; shertened hours and’ c}:mvfc&éJ Eengﬁts.
yﬁmuj/f collective Em;ytzfninj and the jrz’&\/ﬂnce c}:rocetﬁare, tf:-e:y have 5:*0145& J’ustz'ce and (ﬁmoa&cy to the 6‘[;(2}1 ﬂoor. i

G‘Z’F{ 1960
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 21, 2019 6:24 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Amber/NDP gov't/Libs

FYI I’'m talking with Scott tomorrow. Geoff is aware.

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

Sent: June 24, 2019 8:09 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Government Initiatives linked to Reconciliation.docx
Attachments: Government Initiatives linked to Reconciliation.docx; ATT00001.txt
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 8:09 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Liberal Propaganda
Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin(@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lunny, Scott" <slunny(@usw.ca>

Date: June 23, 2019 at 5:53:25 PM PDT

To: "Bromley, Jeff" <jbromley@usw.ca>, Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Liberal Propaganda

They are also sending this statement around:

THE B.C. Liberals said on Wednesday that Premier John Horgan and the NDP continue to ignore the
BC Liberals’ calls for action as the forestry sector slides deeper into crisis. Despite an ever-growing list
of shift curtailments and complete shutdowns of mill operations across the province, Finance Minister
Carole James announced on Tuesday the NDP has ruled out any new funding to assist the province's

forest sector — instead, offering only her sympathies to workers.

“The workers, families and communities suffering as a result of John Horgan’'s complete failure of
leadership need tangible relief, not sympathy,” said Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Critic and Nechako Lakes MLA John Rustad. “John Horgan has sent out his finance minister to deliver
the bad news and meanwhile, he won’t even answer his phone. This is an insult to workers in my

community who deserve better.”

So far in 2019, there have been at least 88 weeks of operational downtime announced at various mill
operations throughout B.C. In addition there are now five permanent closures, significant shift

reductions and hundreds of millions of board feet curtailed.

Sympathies from Horgan and the NDP don’t cut it. Hard-working B.C. families struggling to deal with
this crisis deserve action, not words, added the B.C. Liberals.
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A list of mill shutdowns and closures under the NDP in 2019

June 17

Chasm Sawmill (West Fraser) — Permanent Closure

100 Mile Lumber (West Fraser) — 1 Shift Reduction

June 13

Peace Valley Osb Mill (Louisiana Pacific) — Indefinite Closure

Taylor Pulp Mill (Canfor) — 5-Week Closure Notice

June 11

100 Mile House Osb Mill (Norbord) Indefinite Closure

June 10

Houston Sawmill (Canfor) — 4-Week Closure Notice

Plateau Sawmill (Canfor) — 4-Week Closure Notice

McKenzie Sawmill (Canfor) — 6-Week Closure Notice

Fort St. John Sawmill (Canfor) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Chetwynd Sawmill (Canfor) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Polar Sawmill (Canfor) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Prince George Sawmill (Canfor) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Radium Sawmill (Canfor) — 2-Week Closure Notice
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Elko Sawmill (Canfor) — 2-Week Closure Notice

June 6

Saltair Sawmill (Western Forest Products) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Duke Point Sawmill (Western Forest Products) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Chemainus Sawmill (Western Forest Products) — 40-Hours Per Week Shift Reduction

June 5

Armstrong Division (Tolko) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Soda Creek Division (Tolko) — 2-Week Closure Notice

June 3

Vavenby Sawmill (Canfor) — Permanent Closure

Chetwynd Forest Industries (West Fraser) — 1-Week Closure Notice

Quesnel Sawmill (West Fraser) — 1-Week Closure Notice

Williams Lake Sawmill (West Fraser) — 1-Week Closure Notice

Pacific Inland Resources (West Fraser) — 1-Week Closure Notice

Fraser Lake Sawmills (West Fraser) — 1-Week Closure Notice

May 31

Surrey Sawmill (Teal Jones) — 4-Week Closure Notice

TFL46 Honeymoon Bay — Second Growth Harvesting Shutdown
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May 30

Aspen Planers Lumber Mill (Aspen Planers) — 1 Shift Reduction

May 28

Castlegar Sawmill (Interfor) — 20-Million Board Feet Curtailment

Adams Lake Sawmill (Interfor) — 20-Million Board Feet Curtailment

Grand Forks Sawmill (Interfor) — 20-Million Board Feet Curtailment

May 23

Armstrong Division (Tolko) — 2-Week Closure Notice

Soda Creek Division (Tolko) — 2-Week Closure Notice

May 16

Chasm Sawmill (West Fraser) — 2-Week Closure Notice

100 Mile Lumber (West Fraser) — 2-Week Closure Notice

May 10

Quest Wood Sawmill (Tolko) — Permanent Closure

Kelowna Division (Tolko) — 1 Shift Reduction

May 1

Fort St. James Sawmill (Conifex) — 4-Week Closure Notice

Mackenzie Sawmill (Conifex) — 3-Week Closure Notice
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April 25

Castlegar Sawmill (Interfor) — 20-Million Board Feet Curtailment

Adams Lake Sawmill (Interfor) — 20-Million Board Feet Curtailment

Grand Forks Sawmill (Interfor) — 20-Million Board Feet Curtailment

April 24

All B.C. Dimension Mills (Canfor) — 100-Million Board Feet Curtailment

March 8

Alberni Sawmill (Western Forest Products) — 4-Week Closure Notice

January 31

Fort St. James Sawmill (Conifex) — 3-Week Closure Notice

January 30

Vavenby Sawmill (Canfor) — 6-Week Closure Notice

Houston Sawmill (Canfor) — 1-Week Closure Notice

Mackenzie Sawmill (Canfor) — 1-Week Closure Notice

January 14

Chasm Sawmill (West Fraser) — 3-Week Closure Notice

100 Mile Lumber (West Fraser) — 3-Week Closure Notice

Chetwynd Forest Industries (West Fraser) 3- -Week Closure Notice
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From: Bromley, Jeff <jbromley@usw.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Lunny, Scott <slunny@usw.ca>
Subject: Liberal Propaganda

Here you go.

JB

T Bty
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

Sent: June 24, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Screenshot_20190623-113406_Facebook.jpg
Attachments: Screenshot_20190623-113406_Facebook.jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
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

72

page 132 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



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

80

page 134 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



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
Sent: June 24, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Liberal Propaganda

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bromley, Jeff" <jbromley@usw.ca>
Date: June 23, 2019 at 10:35:47 AM PDT

To: Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Lunny, Scott" <slunn

Subject: Liberal Propaganda

Here you go.

1B

. .7’// -!,./JJ!'/' Hﬂ’;y

USW Wood Council Chair

Ph. (604) 683-1117 — Extension 1110

Cell (250) 426-9870

Fax (604) 688-6416

www.usw.ca/districts/wood

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

86

usw.ca=

page 140 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



B.C. FORESTRY
IN CRISIS UND

65600 FORESTRY JOBS WER|

AND 2019 IS SHAPING UP TO B

44141

87

page 141 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Times Colonist proof
He says no.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 7:33 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Amber - | think this was unsolicited, but can you check if the Premier wants this?

Geoff

From: Kelly Nolan <kelly@thatsgreatnews.com>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 7:00 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Times Colonist proof

Hello John

I can send you a plaque of your press below with a free 30 day period - just email me back to confirm.

Click here to see your custom plaque. If you're after something special, look at the metal plaque finish.

Are you okay with the layout?

John, if you have any questions or need any assistance placing an order I'm happy to help.

Publication: Times Colonist

Date: Mar 21, 2019

Subject: $143 million from feds, B.C. to protect salmon Open for business: Ideas wanted to save stocks from decline

Our plaques start at $204 (+10% for shipping).

Kind regards,
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Kelly Nolan

Account Manager
That's Great News

888-239-5731

PS. All plaques from That's Great News come with our 30 day satisfaction guarantee, a full refund if you don't like the
plaque.

o0\

UNCONDITIONAL 100% MONEY BACK GUARANTEE ON ALL PLAQUES

A full refund if you don't like the plaque.

1. 0. 9.9.8.
4.8 Overall Satisfaction Rating

VY Ao

Article
$143 million from feds, B.C. to protect salmon Open for business: Ideas wanted to save stocks
from decline
Featured
John Horgan, Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
Published
Mar 21, 2019
That's Great News is not affiliated with Times Colonist

View my plaque

All orders shipped to Canada must be paid with credit card. All prices are in USD.
For additional questions please call 1-888-715-4900 and reference CustomerlD(7328182).

89

page 143 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



All Rights Reserved. We’'ll contact you when we see you featured in a press article. If you don’t
want an alert when you're featured in the press or our offers please unsubscribe to avoid us
contacting you again.

View email online.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Attendance confirmation for Cabinet meeting July 03, 2019
Approved thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 9:13 AM, Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

s.22

Thanks,

Jack

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
<Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Beresford, Charley
FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz,
Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>;
Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Detlefsen, Kirsten SDPR:EX
<Kirsten.Detlefsen@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX <QOlivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX
<Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX <Michelle.Dubuc@gov.bc.ca>; Duguay, llene
JTT:EX <llene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer
PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh,
Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>;
Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>;
Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Grant, Lisa EDUC:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>;
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Harder, Derrick
AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hay,
Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin,
Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>;
Hontiveros, Jenelyn LBR:EX <Jenelyn.Hontiveros@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX
<Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman,
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Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; London, Kathy HLTH:EX <Kathy.London@gov.bc.ca>;
Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Lund, Rose SDPR:EX <Rose.Lund@gov.bc.ca>;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy,
Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara
FIN:EX <Lara.0Connor@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna
FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy,
Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Reid,
Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
<Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
<Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine
MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Attendance confirmation for Cabinet meeting July 03, 2019

Importance: High

Good morning,
Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please contact Amber Hockin, and CC: Michelle Massy, and myself for the
attendance survey.

CABINET

Wednesday, July 03, 2019
9:00a.m.—11:30 a.m.
Chambers

Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | V8W 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Staff Changes DRAFT

Sorry | thought | did approved. Yes please send out.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 9:18 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there;

No it did not go out, as | hadn’t seen a final OK.
Amber please confirm your approval and | will send out on your behalf today.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Staff Changes DRAFT

Good morning, | am not sure if this note went out Friday, announcing staff changes this week. I've
tweaked it slightly so please review again. Thank you, Maura

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

Starting today, James Infante is moving to a new role as MA for the Minister of State for Childcare, a file
he knows well from his past few months in the SDPR Office.
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Jasleen Arora has $-22 and we are grateful
for her contributions both in her staff role and in assisting with BIPOC and workplace inclusivity
initiatives.

Congratulations to Edena and James and best wishes to Jasleen on her next steps.

Amber and Geoff

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Staff Changes DRAFT

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

Jasleen Arora is $.22
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

Sent: June 24, 2019 10:03 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support
Staff; LP PREM Directors; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX

Subject: Staff Changes

To: All Staff

We have some internal staff changes happening this week.

Edena Brown has moved into an MA role in the Office of Minister Conroy. Edena will continue to support Minister
Conroy in her role as the Minister Responsible for the Columbia River Treaty and the Columbia Basin Trust.

Starting today, James Infante is moving to a new role as MA for the Minister of State for Childcare, a file he knows well
from his past few months in the SDPR Office.

Jasleen Arora hass22 ' o ' o and we are grateful for her
contributions both in her staff role and in assisting with BIPOC and workplace inclusivity initiatives.

Congratulations to Edena and James and best wishes to Jasleen on her next steps.

Amber and Geoff

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867

95

page 149 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: FW: Staff Changes

FYI - This has just been sent out &)

Thanks
Debb

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 10:03 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Ministerial Assistants
<LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP PREM Directors <PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX <Matt.Hannah@leg.bc.ca>
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

Jasleen Arora has s.22 and we are grateful for her
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

June 24, 2019 10:04 AM

Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Fwd: list of govt wide initiatives linked to Reconciliation

Government Initiatives linked to Reconciliation - Education edits.docx; ATT00001.htm

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 24, 2019 at 7:05:30 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: list of govt wide initiatives linked to Reconciliation

Edits from Min of Ed

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 21, 2019 at 2:29:11 PM PDT

To: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: list of govt wide initiatives linked to Reconciliation

Hi Vanessa,
| edited our section in your document attached.
Best,

Veronica

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 6:49 PM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: list of govt wide initiatives linked to Reconciliation

97

page 151 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hello again — please see attached a list of govt wide initiatives identified by Ministers
yesterday as being linked to Reconciliation. The list is impressive but rough and
probably incorrect or nonsensical in some places (those of us taking notes were
scrambling to keep up!). Would you please review the initiatives listed under your
ministry (not all Ministers were able to provide items, so a few of you are starting from
scratch) and clean up/expand what is there, take out what shouldn’t be and add what is
missing. It is not crucial to get every single initiative, but we are attempting to get a
substantive list that showcases the actions taken across govt. The goal is to have this list
complete by Tues, so please send me what you have by mid afternoon Monday and |
will complete (and resend to all of you).

Thanks very much and here’s to a wonderful National Indigenous Peoples Day!

Vanessa
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Liberal Propaganda

Hi Tim. We would like to set up a call tomorrow with the USW. Can we talk about this today please ?

Amber

Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867

Amber.

hockin@gov.bc.ca

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
Carole James announced on Tuesday the NDP has ruled out any new funding to assist the province’s

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
the bad news and meanwhile, he won't even answer his phone. This is an insult to workers in my

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

From: Bromley, leff <jbromley@usw.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Lunny, Scott <slunny@usw.ca>
Subject: Liberal Propaganda

Here you go.

JB

Jof Bromley

USW Wood Council Chair

Ph. (604) 683-1117 — Extension 1110
Cell (250) 426-9870

Fax (604) 688-6416

www.usw.ca/districts/wood

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

104

page 158 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Approved thanks

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

June 24, 2019 10:28 AM

Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Re: Cabinet July 3rd

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 8:32 AM, Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

Minister Mungall will be in her constituency at this time. May dial in details please be provided so she
can call into Cabinet?

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
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:28 AM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Fruit Stand Stop
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 10:30 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HOLD: COF Brieifing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PA meeting June 26, 2019

Yes it has been approved. Sorry for the confusion

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 10:25 AM, Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber,

Has this been approved please?

Just an FYI, | believe he flew out this morning and is not due back now until the evening of the 26,
Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown

On May 21, 2019, at 10:54 AM, Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Minister Eby requests leave for the June 26 PA meeting. Minister Eby will be on
Ministerial business travelling to Kwadacha to attend the Circuit Court meetings.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much.

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: May 21, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX <Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Faust,
Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>;
Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>;
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX
<Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>;
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London, Kathy HLTH:EX <Kathy.London@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
<Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>;
Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>;
Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>;
O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX <Lara.0OConnor@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>;
Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Wade,
Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PA meeting June 26, 2019 - change of time

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please note that there has been a change of time for the following meeting.

PA

Wednesday, June 26, 2019 Wednesday, June 26, 2019
(NOW) 12:30 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. (WAS) 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.
VCO VCO

Please update your Minister/Officials’ calendar to reflect this change.
Thank you

Dawn-Alena Brown

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033 | 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:42 AM
To: AtHoc IWSAlerts
Subject: Re: Test Alert Notification
1

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 10:27 AM, AtHoc IWSAlerts <Alert-1462905-242576960@athocalerts.com> wrote:

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
Published on: 06/24/2019 10:27:31 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) By: Security, Inquiries &
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
Sent: June 24, 2019 10:45 AM
To: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Liberal Propaganda

Staffing PJH at the moment but will call as soon as | can

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 10:16 AM, MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.22 If you require assistance please contact Tim Renneberg at 250-387-
6240 or at tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca.

Thanks,
Kenn
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 12:21 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: CASA Secretariat: June 26 - July 19

Yes please. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 12:20 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

Would you like me to send this out on your behalf?
Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CASA Secretariat: June 26 - July 19

Hello Amber. As discussed on Friday -- could you please send this note to your MA distribution list, with

accto:
e Tim Howlett
e Sarah Marriott
¢ Geoff Meggs
e Bob Dewar
e Sage Aaron
e Hilary Hop Wo
e me
Thank you,
Donna
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Hello all. Please note staffing at the CASA Secretariat between now and July 19:

e Donna Sanford will .22

e Her CASA Secretariat colleague, Hilary Hop Wo, will be in the office and is point of contact July
2 = July 19. Note .22
Hilary’s cell # is 250-213-3995.

e For urgent CASA-related items on Fridays, and for June 26 — 28, please contact Sarah Marriott
at s.22 Sarah will also be general CASA Secretariat back-up until July 19.

Thank you,
Amber
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Bromley, Jeff; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Liberal Propaganda

Hi Jeff. Tim is setting this up and will be in touch. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 24, 2019, at 12:19 PM, Bromley, Jeff <jbromley@usw.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi Amber,
>

> Just touching base for tomorrow. Do you have a time and number to call into? Or just your cell?

>

> Thanks,

>

>JB

>

> Jeff Bromley

>

> USW Wood Council Chair

> Ph. (604) 683-1117 — Extension 1110
> Cell (250) 426-9870

> Fax (604) 688-6416

> www.usw.ca/districts/wood
>

> “Qur labour unions are not narrow, self-serving groups. They have raised wages; shortened hours and provided
benefits. Through collective bargaining and the grievance procedure, they have brought justice and democracy to the

shop floor.” — JFK 1960

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
> Sent: June 23, 2019 2:31 PM

>To: Bromley, Jeff <jbromley@usw.ca>

> Subject: Re: Liberal Propaganda

>

> Thanks. Is it the same on both sides?

>

> Amber Hockin

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> 7785840867

> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>
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> Sent from my iPhone

>

>0nJun 23, 2019, at 10:35 AM, Bromley, Jeff <jbromley@usw.ca<mailto:jbromley@usw.ca>> wrote:
>

>

> Here you go.

>

>JB

>

> Jeff Bromley

> USW Wood Council Chair

> Ph. (604) 683-1117 — Extension 1110

> Cell (250) 426-9870

> Fax (604) 688-6416

> www.usw.ca/districts/wood<http://www.usw.ca/districts/wood>
> Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

> <Screenshot_20190623-113406_Facebook.jpg>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Canfor Vavenby Closure - Meeting with Government

Sorry for the delay. Spotty cell coverage

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 24, 2019, at 12:32 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for the update!

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Canfor Vavenby Closure - Meeting with Government

The call will be done by Minister Donaldson. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 24, 2019, at 10:32 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you!

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Canfor Vavenby Closure - Meeting with Government

We may do the call with Minister Donaldson rather than PJH. | am working on details.
Will let you know ASAP.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone
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On Jun 24, 2019, at 10:30 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Amber N mentioned that a phone call may need to happen tomorrow. |
can find time near the end of the day.

Is the Premier aware? And would you like me to get in touch with Jeff
Bromley directly?

Thanks so much,

Jarrett

From: Bromley, Jeff <jbromley@usw.ca>

Sent: June 4, 2019 1:56 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX <FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>;
don.wright@gov.bc.ca; Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>;
Hunt, Steve <shunt@usw.ca>; Lunny, Scott <slunny@usw.ca>; Uppal,
Jessie <juppal@usw.ca>; Al Bieksa <ABieksa@usw2009.ca>; Brian
Butler (BButler@usw1-1937.ca) <BButler@usw1-1937.ca>; Brian
O'Rourke <brian@usw1-2017.ca>; Doug Singer
<dsinger@steelworkers1-405.ca>; Marty Gibbons
<gibbonsusw@telus.net>; Pat McGregor <p.mcgregor@usw1423.ca>
Subject: Canfor Vavenby Closure - Meeting with Government

Please see the attached letter outlining the USW concern over the
closure announcement of the Canfor Vavenby Sawmill and a request to
meet on the transition and impact to the workers and communities.

Thank-you,

. %/ {d )J’r'm/fy

USW Wood Council Chair

Ph. (604) 683-1117 — Extension 1110
Cell (250) 426-9870

Fax (604) 688-6416
www.usw.ca/districts/wood

"Our Jabeur uniens are net narrow, Je)j‘:.rervi}y groups. yﬁ'ey have raised” wages;
shortened fours tzﬂd:}:rovidédwﬁ'ene:ft‘ts. m}oujﬁ'coﬁ.—ecﬁw Em;yﬂ'z'ninj and the
jrz’&\/ﬂnce c}:rocetﬁare, tffe:y fave 5)‘0(&5;& J’ustz'ce and’ Jmocﬂuy te the .rfl-tzp ﬂoor. "

TR 960
<Canfor Vavenby Closure Meeting Request - June 4, 2019.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks !

Amber Hockin

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 24, 2019 12:47 PM
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Re: Correction - CASA Secretariat Staffing June 26-July 19th

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2019, at 12:35 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Thanks for sending that out. A quick correction — my work number is 250.361.8416.

Happy to send out a correction to the group, but figured folks might be more likely to read it coming
from youl!

Cheers,
Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 12:27 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
<Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
<Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CASA Secretariat Staffing June 26-July 19th

Hello all. Please note staffing at the CASA Secretariat between now and July 19:

Donna Sanford will s.22

Her CASA Secretariat colleague, Hilary Hop Wo, will be in the office and is point of contact July
2 = July 19. Note s.22

Hilary’s cell # is 250-213-3995.
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e For urgent CASA-related items on Fridays, and for June 26 — 28, please contact Sarah Marriott
ats 92 Sarah will also be general CASA Secretariat back-up until July 19.

Thank you,
Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 12:47 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Correction - CASA Secretariat Staffing June 26-July 19th

Could you coordinate with Sarah please ? Thanks
Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 24, 2019 at 12:35:10 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Correction - CASA Secretariat Staffing June 26-July 19th

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

e Donna Sanford wills.22
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

Sent: June 24, 2019 1:34 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CASA Secretariat Staffing June 26-July 19th - Correction

Hi All;

A correction to Sarah Marriott’s phone number — her work number is 250-361-8416
Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 12:27 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CASA Secretariat Staffing June 26-July 19th

Hello all. Please note staffing at the CASA Secretariat between now and July 19:

e Donna Sanford wills.22

e Her CASA Secretariat colleague, Hilary Hop Wo, will be in the office and is point of contact July 2 = July 19. Note
5.22
Hilary’s cell # is 250-213-3995.

e For urgent CASA-related items on Fridays, and for June 26 — 28, please contact Sarah Marriott at s.22
Sarah will also be general CASA Secretariat back-up until July 19.

Thank you,
Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 1:53 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Daylight Saving Time | Government of British Columbia

https://engage.gov.bc.ca/daylightsavingtime/

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 2:38 PM

To: MINCAL, FLNR FLNR:EX

Subject: Accepted: Phone Call with Jeff Bromley
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 3:10 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: MLA Rick Glumac
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 3:35 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: BC Strategic Climate Risk Assessment
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 9:15 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Flight and hotel back

Just checking that we managed to cancel the flight thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 23, 2019 at 6:00:02 PM PDT

To: <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Flight and hotel back

Hi. I've managed to arrange to drive back to vancouver on Tuesday night with don Bain rather than fly
back early Wednesday morning Could we cancel my flight and | will let the hotel know as well.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

134

page 183 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 25, 2019 11:49 AM
Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Fwd: 12:30 call

Could you please print out 2 copies please? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

7785840867

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 25, 2019 at 11:46:38 AM PDT

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 12:30 call

Jeff Bromley, Chair of the Wood Council will have two concerns:

1) Stumpage increase for July 1, which as you know is going ahead, and

2) Mill Closure Policy and working with his local area Presidents to ensure steelworkers are
treated fairly

John Allan has had several conversations with Jeff, including Marty Gibbons, President
of the local covering the Vavenby closure.

John and Jeff will have regular, weekly calls on an on-going basis and Marty is
reportedly reasonably happy with the latest Canfor offer to the union regarding the
closure of Vavenby.

Larry Pedersen is also being retained as a “fairness” commissioner (although this is not
his formal title) to interact with Mayors and steelworkers and to give advice to the
ministry on managing their issues.

Larry is the former Chief Forester and Deputy Minister of Agriculture and is very well-
respected by all concerned.

MESSAGES:

USW have been engaged, and will continue to be engaged regarding mill closures,
tenure transfers under Bill 22

Labour interests locally will be invited to engage on the interior forest policy initiative,
once engagement formally starts

TSA level coalitions are forming and starting to self-identify to government; labour
interests are expected to be part of these coalitions

Tim Renneberg
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Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in
trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 25, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FILE_9485.pdf
Attachments: FILE_9485.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Please print out.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Upcoming Staff Movement

Thanks Maura!!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2019, at 12:22 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber — some staff moves next week. | have followed up this am with Alissa re: Brenda.

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX <Dawn-
Lynn.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Upcoming Staff Movement

June 24: James Infante to MA role in MCFD, $73,440 (Band 2), letter signed, OIC being processed today

June 29: Katherine London to AA role in HLTH, CL9 Step 2, extension of her temporary appointment to a
permanent appointment, continues in PT role, 3 days per week, letter to come

July 2: Paul Breschert to MA role in FIN, $80,000 (Band 2MS), Danny to send onboarding forms, letter
signed, OIC underway, s.22

July 2: Brenda Tombs to MA role in SDPR, $73,440 (Band 2MS) — term limited appointments.22
s.22 until August 26, 2019, OIC underway

July 4: Rhiannon Dubuc to AA (Clerk 9, Step 1) in TAC — Danny to send onboarding forms, letter signed,
OIC underway, s.22

July 22: Tabitha Bernard to EA in AG, $70,000 (Band 1MS) — Danny to send onboarding forms, letter
signed, OIC underway, s 22 ~ ’
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Child care meeting tomorrow (26)

Best to make it the week following and can we add Paul squires? Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 25, 2019, at 12:11 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

~8.22

>

> | could book it for Friday, July 12th without Geoff s.22

>

> Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant Office of the Premier

> Government of BC West Annex, Parliament Buildings

> Phone: 250.704.3034

>

Vv Vv vV Vv

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

> Sent: June 25, 2019 12:03 PM

> To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
> <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Child care meeting tomorrow (26)

>

> Can we schedule it July 8th or following week?

>

> Amber Hockin

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> 7785840867

> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Jun 25, 2019, at 11:50 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi Amber and Geoff,

>>
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>> Chantille is away this week and is wondering if you would still like to go on with the Child Care meeting without her
tomorrow at 3pm?

>>

>> She suggested Friday or next week s.22 Please let me know what you would like to do.
>>

>> Thank youl!

>>

>> Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant Office of the Premier

>> Government of BC West Annex, Parliament Buildings

>>Phone: 250.704.3034

>>

>> From: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

>>Sent: June 25, 2019 11:00 AM

>> To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

>> Subject: Re: Child care meeting tomorrow (26)

>>

>> Hmmm. This is a meeting called by Amber/Geoff | think, so maybe best to ask them what they'd like to do? They
might with to proceed, | just want them to know | won't be able to take part because of changes to the tour.

>>

>> Are you able to ask Amber what she'd like to do? | believe the topic was going to be on new spaces, and this is
something I'd really like to be there for.

>>

>> From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

>> Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 8:38 AM

>> To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

>> Subject: RE: Child care meeting tomorrow (26)

>>

>> Good morning!

>>

>> Geoff and Ambers22° o - I ' ' B " but Geoff is
available by phone (he's in VCO) on Thursday, July 4th.

>>

>> Let me know what you would like to do!

>>

>> Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant Office of the Premier

>> Government of BC West Annex, Parliament Buildings

>> Phone: 250.704.3034

>>

>> -me- Original Message-----

>> From: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

>>Sent: June 25, 2019 8:10 AM

>>To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer
>> PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

>> Cc: Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

>> Subject: Child care meeting tomorrow (26)

>>

>> Hello both,

>> There is a monthly check in re: Child care tomorrow with Amber, Geoff, Don, etc. Is it possible to move this to next
week or even Friday?
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>>
>>1'm on tour with the Minister this week and because of a last minute schedule change | won't even be able to call in.
There's no one that can attend on my behalf as James just started yesterday!

>>

>> Cheers!

>> Chantille

>>

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 2:36 PM

To: s.17 -

Subject: Fwd: Update: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 -- Coastal Fire Centre)

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX" <Donna.MacPherson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 25, 2019 at 7:57:33 AM PDT
Subject: Update: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 -- Coastal Fire Centre)

The Cecil Hill wildfire has grown to approximately five hectares in size, and has crept down the hill
overnight toward structures and values at the base of the hill. Twenty-four BC Wildfire Services staff are
onsite working with local Fire Department personnel, four helicopters are assigned to the fire and more
resources will be mobilized throughout the morning. The BCWildfire Service crews are working with
local government to determine the need for an Evacuation Alert to nearby residences. At this time, no
structures or values have been lost, and the fire activity is limited to a ground fire.

From: Parker, Clint D FLNR:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 7:55 AM

To: MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX <Donna.MacPherson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: INFO, BCWS FLNR:EX <FIREINFO@gov.bc.ca>; Jeffreys, Jamie FLNR:EX <Jamie.Jeffreys@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: APPROVED: Update: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 -- Coastal Fire Centre)

Approved

Thank you

Clint

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2019, at 07:52, MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX <Donna.MacPherson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please approve, and reply all.

From: BCWS COFC RWCO FLNR:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 7:52 AM

To: MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX <Donna.MacPherson@gov.bc.ca>; BCWS COFC
RWCO FLNR:EX <BCWS.COFCORWCO@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Update: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 --
Coastal Fire Centre)

APPROVED — RWCO Rob Fraser

From: MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 7:40 AM

To: BCWS COFC RWCO FLNR:EX <BCWS.COFCORWCO@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Update: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 -- Coastal
Fire Centre)

The Cecil Hill wildfire has grown to approximately five hectares in size, and has crept
down the hill overnight toward structures and values at the base of the hill. Twenty-four
BC Wildfire Services staff are onsite working with local Fire Department personnel, four
helicopters are assigned to the fire and more resources will be mobilized throughout
the morning. The BCWildfire Service crews are working with local government to
determine the need for an Evacuation Alert to nearby residences. At this time, no
structures or values have been lost, and the fire activity is limited to a ground fire.

From: MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX
Sent: June 24, 2019 7:06 PM
Subject: Heads Up: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 -- Coastal Fire Centre)

A wildfire estimated at two hectares in size is currently burning in the Madeira Park
area approximately 500 metres south of Pender Harbour, which is approximately 57
kilometers northeast of Vancouver. Homes, communication towers and powerlines are
in the area, but currently not threatened. Crews and aircraft onsite will be assisted by
Air Tankers and other additional resources enroute. The fire cause is under
investigation.

The information in this message is considered confidential and should not be forwarded.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 2:37 PM

To: MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Update: Wildfire Information (Cecil Hill -- V50714 -- Coastal Fire Centre)

Hi Donna. Are we keeping the local MLA's up to date with wildfire information and could you let me know what the
process is please? Thanks very much. Amber Hockin.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2019, at 7:57 AM, MacPherson, Donna G FLNR:EX <Donna.MacPherson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: June 25, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Leave from Cabinet - July 3
Approved thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2019, at 3:58 PM, Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

We are hoping to get leave for Minister Chen from the first 30 mins of Cabinet on July 3, 2019. Minister

will be late coming from the ferry.
Thank you,

Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant

The Hon. Katrina Chen
Minister of State for Child Care

Room 027 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250 356-5781 | Email: lindsay.banh@gov.bc.ca
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Meet w/ Nav & Mark (LIUNA Local 1611)
Location: #200 - 19092 26th Avenue, surrey , BC
Start: Thu 2019-06-27 12:00 PM

End: Thu 2019-06-27 12:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Confirmed with Nav on June 14th - JD

150

page 196 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 7:02 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Materials for 11:15 pre-brief

Thanks Jarrett and Jennifer!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2019, at 4:24 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is Briefing Note from IGRWS on Chief Teegee call tomorrow. lIts in the Calendar Entry as well.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Sincerely,

Jarrett

From: Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX
Sent: June 25, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Materials for 11:15 pre-brief

Hi Jarrett, attached please find the materials for the pre-brief tomorrow at 11:15

Thank you, Tara
<PJH_BCAFN_Chief_Teegee_call.pdf>
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

Sent: June 26, 2019 8:00 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Declined: AIR CANADA: Penticton to Vancouver (8:15 AM)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Schedule for next week

Hi Debbie: | did a quick review of my calendar for next week - the only thing | see that would affect others is the staffing
of meeting with Rick Glumac. Could Geoff do this one?
As well could | get you to schedule a 45 minute call with Geoff on Friday July 5 so that we can do a handover -§.22

s.22
Finally there will likely need to be briefing(s) for the COFI trip. | will do my best to be available .22
s 22 __ -lcan be added to these meetings as a call in if you could let Jarrett and Amber Nash know. As a backup | can
call Bobbi and get caught up. | could also accept all materials on the iPad rather that have a binder if that is possible.

Thanks!!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 8:46 AM
To: Alison James

Subject: Re: Motion this week

Thanks Alison. You had not and We really appreciate the heads up.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 8:14 AM, Alison James <ajames@victoria.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

| can’t recall if | sent this one to you already, but please see attached.

Thanks,
Alison

Alison James

Head of Strategic Operations — Mayor’s Office
City of Victoria

T 250 361 0513

<image001.gif>

<UBCM Motion to Allow Incorporated Municipalities to Institute Safer Speed Zones in Residential

Areas.pdf>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Motion this week

Attachments: image001.gif; ATTO0001.htm; UBCM Motion to Allow Incorporated Municipalities to Institute Safer

Speed Zones in Residential Areas.pdf; ATT00002.htm

FYl. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alison James <ajames@victoria.ca>

Date: June 26, 2019 at 8:14:34 AM PDT

To: "amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca" <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Motion this week

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
Sent: June 26, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with Mayors
FYI

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Ju

ne 21, 2019 6:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Mayors

Update

... meeting in PG next week with Mayors and John Allen and Larry Pederson seems in the works

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 21, 2019 at 6:09:01 PM PDT

To: Bob Simpson <mayor@guesnel.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX"
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Mayors

| will let them know Mayor. Thanks very much for arranging.

| will send you a note tomorrow with some time options for a call on Monday.

Christine

OnJun 21, 2019, at 6:05 PM, Bob Simpson <mayor@guesnel.ca> wrote:

Thanks so much Christine, John and Larry’s presence and insights would go a long way
toward helping everyone be more productive and constructive.

It looks like it would be Thursday next between 11:30 and 1:30 in PG, location TBD. I've
reached out to Mayor Lyn Hall and he is very pleased with the offer.

It might be good to catch up on the phone too, but we can leave it until Monday if that
works for you. Although I'd be happy to chat over the weekend.

Bob Simpson
Mayor, Quesnel BC
250-255-1433
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OnJun 21, 2019, at 5:09 PM, Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi again Mayor Simpson,

My earlier message is copied below. | had suggested that it would be
useful to arrange to have John Allan and / or Larry Pedersen invited to
this meeting and have them provide information on how government
will be addressing mill closures with companies, employees,
contractors, truckers, communities and First Nations.

Late last month we engaged former Chief Forester Larry Pedersen to
provide advice on employee, contractor and community impacts of
rationalization of interior forest industry capacity. Larry works directly
with John Allan and our office, and will be engaged with companies to
ensure that fair and reasonable steps are taken to support displaced
workers, accommodate contractors and truckers and address First
Nations and community issues. Larry will also be part of a government-
wide process of working with communities (facilitated through FLNRO)
on alternative economic opportunities for communities that are losing
their economic base as a result of forest industry rationalization.

At the initial stages of responding to closures and curtailments, John
Allan and Larry Pedersen have the closest level of involvement and will
be best positioned to speak to next steps. | don’t know who is
coordinating the Mayors / COFl meeting, but if it is possible to arrange
an invitation for John and Larry that would be great.

I’m sorry | wasn’t able to call back in response to your message earlier —
| was in back to back meetings for much of the afternoon. If you would
like to discuss though, I'd be pleased to call you at a convenient time
over the weekend.

My earlier note had said: If possible, it would be great to have John
Allan and Larry Pedersen invited to attend the meeting in Prince
George. They will be the best equipped to speak directly to
government's process around forest industry closures and the next
steps in the interior policy process.

Christine

----- Original Message-----

From: Bob Simpson <mayor@quesnel.ca>

Sent: June 21, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa
PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Mayors
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Hey Christine, for some reason my iPad used my old personal email
when | sent my last note. | saw a response pop up from you, but | can’t
access it again.

What | saw was an offer for John Allan and possibly someone else
attending the Mayors meeting next week? Could you resend it please.

It would be great to have someone attend who can engage the Mayors
productively in a forward looking conversation, rather than them simply
circling the drain with COFls help ... ;-)

Bob Simpson
Mayor, City of Quesnel
250-255-1433
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

For interest sake.

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 26, 2019 10:09 AM
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

FW: Sectoral bargaining

From: Chris Roberts <croberts@clcctc.ca>
Sent: June 14, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Sectoral bargaining

Hi Amber,

Just on the sectoral bargaining issue, | thought you might be interested in the New Zealand government’s 2018 decision
to form a Fair Pay Agreement Working Group to provide recommendations on the design of a sector-level bargaining

system, in order to establish minimum terms and conditions for all workers in an industry or occupation.

Here's the working group’s December 2018 report on fair pay agreements:

https://www.mbie.govt.nz/assets/695e21c9c3/working-group-report.pdf

regards,

Chris
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 10:47 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Re: ICBC Focus groups & Campaign

That’s wonderful, just ticking off all the follow up items | have. Thanks for your help Debbie

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Briefing Re: ICBC Focus groups & Campaign

Hi Amber;

Geoff asked me to reschedule when everyone was available. | have it confirmed for July 15" @ pm, as that is the first
available date you are both back in the office. If you would like me to find an earlier date s.22 I
am happy to do that.

Thx

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Briefing Re: ICBC Focus groups & Campaign

Did we get this set up with Geoff and Naami? Thanks

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 19, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Poorooshash, Nammi GCPE:EX <Nammi.Poorooshash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Evans, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Evans@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Briefing Re: ICBC Focus groups & Campaign

Thanks Nammi; amber suggested we reschedule for another time. | will get back to everyone with a new time asap.
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Evans, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Evans@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Briefing Re: ICBC Focus groups & Campaign

Hi Debbie,
I’m also happy to connect with Amber tomorrow and again with Geoff at a later date.
Nammi

OnJun 19, 2019, at 10:50 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI all;

Geoff has asked me to reschedule this meeting, as an urgent meeting has come up during this time.
Unless Amber, you feel you can go ahead without Geoff?
Please aduvise.

Thanks

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX On Behalf Of Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Poorooshasb, Nammi GCPE:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Evans, Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: Briefing Re: ICBC Focus groups & Campaign

When: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: VCO

Requested by Amber H — June 12" DW
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: phone call with Geoff on Friday
Thanks!!

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: phone call with Geoff on Friday

| have got you and Geoff confirmed to meet today from 2:45-3:30pm at VCO
thx

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: phone call with Geoff on Friday

Yes we can work that out.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: phone call with Geoff on Friday

Oh sorry, | just noticed you have a GEO conference call at that time!
Maybe 2:45-3:30pm?

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:06 AM
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To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: phone call with Geoff on Friday

Hi Amber;

Geoff just advised that s.22 a phone call will be difficult to schedule. Would you be able to meet with
him at VCO this afternoon and go over things? | can book 3:30-4:15pm?

Let me know,
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
Sent: June 26, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: GEO call

Could you please add Charlotte Kingston to the invite for today’s and other calls? Thanks, Amber
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: PJH, Geoff, Amber and Don
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Green Caucus Chief of Staff Meeting
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 12:21 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: MEETING: Agendas
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Note - high-speed rail

Attachments: 145480_MN_PO_HSR update FINAL DRAFT June 26.docx; ATT00001.htm

Could you print out for Geoff and | please?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 26, 2019 at 12:44:01 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Note - high-speed rail

This was meant for you!

From: Burnes, Jane | JTT:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX <Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>;
Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX <Silas.Brownsey@gov.bc.ca>; Greer, David TRAN:EX <David.Greer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting Note - high-speed rail

Hi, Amber. I'm attaching a Meeting Note for Geoff/you. Also note you suggested that Geoff should see
the Key Messages — they are going through approvals now and | will ensure they are sent through you.

Please let me know if | can help further on this file.

Jane Burnes, BA, MPA (Hvd)

Executive Director, Strategic Initiatives
Strategic Investments Office

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
250-889-1054
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 1:33 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Weekly Check-in
Thanks. Geoff will run the call.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 1:17 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes it has been moved to Tuesday morning

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Weekly Check-in

Can we move this meeting to Tues?

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: October 10, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Li, Jony LASS:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Yano, Brady LASS:EX; Dewan,
Veeno LASS:EX; LP Executive Assistants; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX; Connor,
Tamara LASS:EX; Biazi, Mahdiyar LASS:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Sanderson,
Melanie TRAN:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; LP Ministerial Assistants; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX; Hannah,
Matt GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Marriott,
Sarah GCPE:EX; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Groves, Joanna LASS:EX;
Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Williams, Chelsea S LASS:EX; Sihota, Manveer LASS:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
FIN:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; LP PREM Directors

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX; Sanderson, Melissa
EMPR:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX;
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Hold - 190327 - McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Renneberg,
Tim FLNR:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Squance, Leah
SDPR:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Fogg, Bruce
PREM:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Xia, Eveline MAH:EX; Andrews, Scott
EDUC:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Russell,
Shannon CITZ:EX; Bansal, Mindy CITZ:EX; Milne, Gala ENV:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; Wieczorek, Chris
AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Liens, Raymond
MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Gardea,
Daniela MAH:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Snoddon, Michael
AEST:EX; Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Papadopoulos,
James TRAN:EX; Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Sather,
Kelly ENV:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; MacDonald,
Alex MMHA:EX; Henry, Molly MAH:EX; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Perry, Alisma,
MCF:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Carreras, Korleen
TAC:EX; Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX; Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Pham, Thuy HLTH:EX;
Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Wolfe, Seamus AEST:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Bowen, Bev LASS:EX;
Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Cardona,
Diego AEST:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX

Subject: Weekly Check-in

When: July 1, 2019 7:30 AM-8:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call s 15- s 17 / Participant code: = 15- s 17 ' /Moderator code: = 15- s 17

Sr MA/ MA / EA’s Monday morning weekly Check in —
Conference Call Line Tel: = 15- = 17

Participant code: = 15- = 17
Moderator code: = 15- < 17 Amber hockin
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up on our call-2nd reply?? Not sure how/if this was delayed.

Thanks very much Andrew. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 1:31 PM, Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

I am working with MIRR and Issues Management to update our response/messaging for Taseko Mines,
and will make sure that Jean Oke receives a reply to their letter.

Let me know if you need more info. Thank you,

Andrew

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Follow up on our call-2nd reply?? Not sure how/if this was delayed.

Andrew do we have a follow up on this? Thanks, Amber

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 13, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Jean Oke s,22

Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Follow up on our call-2nd reply?? Not sure how/if this was delayed.

Thanks Jean. | have it now. Appreciate you sending this along and | will work to get you a
response. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 10:26 AM, Jean Oke s.22 wrote:
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This is odd. Did this get to you? | was having a lot of trouble with the email
server at the end of May-beginning of June. This just appeared in my Drafts
folder a few moments ago.

Jean

From: Jean Oke

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up on our call-2nd reply

Hi Amber,

Here is the original draft of the letter in question. It would have been sent shortly
after it was drafted. I do not have access to John Dressler’s follow-up letter in
December 2018.

Regards,

Jean Oke

DRAFT

Honourable John Horgan, Premier October 2, 2018
Province of British Columbia

PO Box 9041

Stn. Prov. Govt.

Victoria, B.C.

V8W 9E1

Re: Provincial government approval of additional “exploratory” work
by
Taseko Mines Ltd. in relation to the “New” Prosperity mine proposal

Dear Sir:

On their final day in office, the former Liberal government approved a Notice
of Work for Taseko Mines Ltd. in the Teztan Biny (Fish Lake) and Yanah Biny
areas. In a situation unprecedented in Canadian history, the proposed mine
development plan for this area has been subjected to two separate federal
environmental assessments. The Prosperity Mine proposal was rejected by
the Federal Government in 2010 and the “New” Prosperity Mine proposal
was rejected in 2014 after Taseko had been given the opportunity of a
second attempt to convince an independent expert panel of the viability of
their mine development plan. Itis worth noting that the 2009 terms of
reference for the Panel Review of the Prosperity project required the panel
to consider “technically and economically feasible alternative means of
carrying out the project and any technically and economically feasible
measures that would mitigate any significant adverse effects”. The “New”
Prosperity mine development plan was one of the options reviewed by the
first panel and was considered at that time to involve greater long-term
environmental risk than the preferred option.
It appears that the work proposed by Taseko, and approved by the previous
government, is not “exploratory” in nature rather it is related to design and
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implementation of a mine development plan that has been rejected. In fact
the Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency considered the proposed
activities described in the Notice of Work to be in connection with the
carrying out of the New Prosperity Gold-Copper Mine project and that the
corresponding environmental impact would result in contravention of
relevant federal legislation.

This proposed work involves extensive additional disturbance in a place of
profound cultural and spiritual significance for the Tsilhqot'in people and
once again they are forced to defend their territory. In December 2011 the
Honourable Justice Grauer of the BC Supreme Court noted that each new
incursion serves only to narrow further the habitat left to them in which to
exercise their traditional rights. Consequently each new incursion becomes
more significant than the last. Each newly cleared trail remains a scar, for
although reclamation is required, restoration is impossible. The damage is
irreparable.

The Council of Canadians participated in the hearings conducted by both
panels and have supported the Tsilhqot’in in their struggle for at least the
last ten years. The “New” Prosperity review panel determined that “the
Project would have adverse effects on the Tsilhqot'in current use of lands and
resources for traditional purposes, archaeological and historic sites, and
cultural heritage and that these adverse effects could not be mitigated and
therefore would be significant.” The federal review panel also accepted
testimony from Dr. Nancy Turner, who identified Teztan Biny and the
surrounding area as a Cultural Keystone Place for the Tsilhqot'in people, a
place that has extremely high cultural significance. The Fish Lake area is
important to the Tsilhqot'in people and they have clearly voiced their
opposition yet Taseko Mines and the provincial government continue to
ignore this reality. How is creating more disturbance by doing additional
exploration going to resolve or mitigate the First Nation issues identified by
both panels?

In February 2016, the BC Government signed an historic accord with the
Tsilhqot'in Nation, the Nenqgay Deni Accord (or the “People’s Accord”), an
agreement that “establishes a shared vision, principles and structures to
negotiate a comprehensive and lasting reconciliation between the Nation
and the Province.” Approval of this Notice of Work was obviously not
consistent with the intent of this Accord.

We support your governments commitments to fully adopting and
implementing the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
People, the Calls to action of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission and
the Tsilhqgot'in Supreme Court decision on aboriginal title. Apparently legal
authority exists to reverse the previous governments approval of Taseko’s
proposed work in this sensitive area. We urge you to act in a manner
consistent with your governments commitment to true and lasting
reconciliation with First Nations in BC by intervening on behalf of the
Tsilhqot'in in their ongoing struggle with Taseko Mines Ltd.

Yours truly,
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Keith Monroe
Williams Lake Chapter
Council of Canadians

cc. Minister of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural

Development
Dr. Andrew Weaver, MLA - Leader of the Third Party

° Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Backfill fors22 '

Yes that is my recollection of agreement on the salary.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 2:04 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you!

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Backfill fors.22

Sorry | dropped the ball on this.

Yes, salary in the $90-100k range (Amber?).

| have a draft job description for Manager of Comms when that was being discussed earlier this year. |
will forward this afternoon as a potential starting place.

Thx V

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 1:56 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Maura,

| think we have concurrence on a salary (A&V will tell me if I'm wrong). I'm hoping you
and | can meet in the near future to take a kick at a posting and start soliciting resumes.
When would work for you?
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 2:26 PM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Follow-up

Could you please make 2 copies for me today. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parte, Maura PSA:EX" <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 4, 2019 at 3:28:34 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Amber,

From today’s meeting | have the following:

Staff Training

Supervisor Essentials — MP to work with Learning Centre on tailored course delivery for August 19-23

Leadership Engagement Series for Senior MAs, EAs, PO Directors (?) — July and September dates
- Possible dates during week of July 15-19 tbc (AH to check on dates with GM and staff)
- Draft agenda includes:
o Look Ahead with Chief of Staff, Deputy Chief of Staff, Q and A (min 1 hour)
o Check in Panels — rotating 2 person panels, 5-7 mins with panelist 2 hour Q and A
= Public Engagement Strategies with Karen Cooling and Craig Ashbourne
=  Building Effective Relationships with Will Beale and Melissa Sanderson
= |ndigenous Relations with Anne-Marie Sam and Don Bain
o Communications Strategies (tbd with S Aaron and T Howlett)

De-Brief on performance evaluation process — to be scheduled in July
Q - Should we include a survey component (one pager)?

Other suggestions for future forums:
- Lessons learned from AB, MB, ON
- Indigenous Reconciliation in-depth briefing for September

Please let me know if | have missed anything.

Thanks,
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Maura
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 2:26 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: BC Salmon Restoration and Innovation Fund (BCSRIF)
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: GEO conference call today

Hi Olivia. Could you print out another copy for Geoff please?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX" <Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 26, 2019 at 11:27:53 AM PDT

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: GEO conference call today

Printed and passed on

Olivia Dixon | Administrative Assistant
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
0: 604-398-5779 | B: 604-775-1600 | E: Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX <Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: GEO conference call today

Hi Olivia;
This document just came in for Ambers 3:30pm phone call / meeting today. Could | please ask you to
print a copy for her please?

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

Subject: Fwd: WCA discussion

Attachments: BRIEFING NOTE_WCA.docx; ATT00001.htm

Could you please print out for Geoff and 1?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cooling, Karen LBR:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 26, 2019 at 2:31:05 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: WCA discussion

Attached please find a one page summary of the issues we discussed regarding potential changes to the
Workers’ Compensation Act.

Karen

Karen Cooling (she/hers)
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Legislative Buildings |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 778-974-6025| Email: karen.cooling@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 26, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PJH UBCM speech

| will provide my perspective to Geoff on what is happening on this file as well. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 2:36 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Roger

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: PJH UBCM speech

Ok let’s discuss with economy next week
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 2:31 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi both —

The UBCM is fast approaching, Sept 23 to 27. The theme set by the UBCM is Community
Resilience. Eric and Christine K have approached me to talk about a PJH forestry forum
with impacted communities and are hopeful this is content that will make it in to the
speech.

I'd like to have a chat with you and with PJH about the speech and how we want to go
at it sooner than later. I'll ask Debbie when it might be possible to grab 30 minutes.

I’m on the UBCM comms working group started by MAH and we’ve begun the scan of
possible announceables already in the system.

Thanks,

Sage
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Mill closures - Meeting Requests

Could you print this as well for Geoff and | please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 26, 2019 at 2:32:25 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Mill closures - Meeting Requests

Hi Amber,

Wanted you to be aware of the recent requests that have come through regarding mill closures and

current actions taken:

Mayor Simpson (On behalf of Quesnel, Williams Lake, 100 Mile, PG & Regional District)

- Mtg set up for next Thursday with John Allan and / or Larry Pedersen invited to provide
information on how government will be addressing mill closures with companies, employees,

contractors, truckers, communities and First Nations.

Mayor Lori Ackerman

- Christine Kennedy/Eric K connected directly.

Jeff Bromley, USW Wood Council Chair
- Minister Donaldson took the call.

District of Clearwater
- Will refer to Minister Donaldson’s office

Gitxsan Chiefs
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
Sent: June 26, 2019 2:46 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Briefing
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: June17 Economic Plan Communications.docx
Attachments: June17 Economic Plan Communications.docx; ATT00001.txt

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 5:08 PM

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

Sent: June 26, 2019 5:37 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PO Office Vacations 2019.xlsx

Thanks and to Geoff too please

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2019, at 4:31 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi - here are the vacations up date. If ok, | will send to Directors.
Thx VG

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 26, 2019 at 4:08:37 PM PDT

To: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PO Office Vacations 2019.xlsx

Hi Vanessa,

Please see the attached PO Vacation Calendar. .22
§.22

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

<PO Office Vacations 2019.xIsx>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 27, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Finkel, Paul PREM:EX
Subject: Re: July 3rd Cabinet and P&A meeting

Hi Cindy, Minister has leave granted for July 3. We do not usually grant leave to call in unless there is a family
accommodation being requested (re: July 15) Please clarify your reason for the request. Thanks and have a great
day. Amber

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 27, 2019, at 8:37 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — Minister Mark has approved leave k.22 ' - from these cabinet meetings but she
may be able to attend and is wondering if she able if she could participate at VCO — your consideration
of this request is much appreciated.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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

Sent: June 27, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Vacation Questions

Not usually Danny. We need to back ups to do the Statutory decision making and only the back ups are recognized by
the public service, normally.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2019, at 12:22 PM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

| received a question regarding Vacations that | wasn’t able to answer today.

Could a minister cover another Minister if they are not the designated back up but are available?
Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

210

page 246 of 265 OOP-2019-94205



Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 27, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Leave: MBR Cabinet June 2-5th (FIN 99 signature required)
Attachments: Scan_20190411.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Jennifer could you work with Debbie please to make sure Geoff sees and signs off next week? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 27, 2019 at 11:29:43 AM PDT

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Leave: MBR Cabinet June 2-5th (FIN 99 signature required)

Hi Debbie and Amber,

We didn’t receive a signed copy of this FIN99 for MBR’s travel to the BIO conference earlier this
month. Can we get this back at your earliest convenience so we can process MBR’s expenses?

Thanks much!

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: April 11, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Leave: MBR Cabinet June 2-5th

Hi all,

Attached is the FIN 99 and the supporting agenda for formal approval.

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

Sent: April 10, 2019 8:44 AM

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

Wonderful, | will put the BEA forward soon for the usual formalities.
Thank to you and Geoff,

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: April 10, 2019 6:55 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Leave: MBR Cabinet June 2-5th

Amanda this trip is approved by the Chief of Staff. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2019, at 12:12 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
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Attached is the Request for funding Proposal from Life Sciences BC (LSBC). Would this
be deemed as supporting documentation in lieu of a letter? We can also request a litter
from LSBC inviting the minister to join the delegation if preferred.

Let me know.

Thank you,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade
and Technology

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

Sent: April 4, 2019 5:19 PM

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

Amanda | need the letter of invite and a letter defining the specific goals the minister
expects to achieve by attending the conference please. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2019, at 4:12 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

MBR is hoping to attend the Annual BIO Conference again this year
which will be held in Philadelphia. He is seeking leave from his duties
from June 2-5'.

Can you confirm if you approve and/or if you require further
information.

Thank you,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister
of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of
State for Trade
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Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W
9E2

Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 |
Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

<JTT - LSBC BIO Funding Proposal.docx>
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: June 27, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Subject: Re: COFI - Briefings
Thanks Jared!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2019, at 10:57 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No Problem at all. Itis currently on July 2" and | don’t see it moving at this point ( but never say
never) Call in info has been added.

Thanks Debbie!

Jarrett

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
<Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: COFI - Briefings

HiJarrett;
Amber Hockin .22 She would like to be included
with any COFI Briefings that get scheduled. s.22 she may

not be able to call in, but would like to have that option provided please. If she does miss the Briefing
(s) she will follow up with Bobbi Plecas upon her return.

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

Sent: June 27, 2019 3:51 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Fraser River slide
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 27, 2019 5:12 PM

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

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Ministers James, Simpson and Robinson
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
June 27, 2019 5:13 PM
Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Parte, Maura PSAEX

. Re: For review

Thanks Jennifer. You are a tremendous help. s.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy

Chief of Staff

7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2019, at 4:47 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will do — making a remaindering in Debbie’s calendar for her to $:22
s.22

Thank you!

<image001.jpg> Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250.704.3034

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 27, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: For review

Thanks Maura. Jennifer could you send out please? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2019, at 12:07 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber — staff movement next week. OICs will be public tomorrow morning so this

could be sent out at 10AM tomorrow once approved. Thank you
To: All Staff

We have a couple of staff changes happening next week.
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Starting Tuesday, Paul Bretscher is joining the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier’s
Office as a Ministerial Assistant. Paul was recently the Chief of Staff to the Minister of
Transportation in Alberta and served in senior advisor roles to the Minister of Finance
there as well. Please join us in making Paul feel most welcome.

Also next week Brenda Tombs is taking on the role of Ministerial Assistant in the Office
of Social Development and Poverty Reduction until the end of August to fill a leave. Our

thanks to Brenda for taking on additional responsibilities over the summer.

Amber and Geoff
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 27,2019 5:15 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Fwd: For review

Hi Amber, $.22 Would it be possible to get one of your crew to send out this

staff announcement? Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parte, Maura PSA:EX" <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 27, 2019 at 12:07:14 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX"
<Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For review

Hi Amber — staff movement next week. OICs will be public tomorrow morning so this could be sent out
at 10AM tomorrow once approved. Thank you

To: All Staff

We have a couple of staff changes happening next week.

Starting Tuesday, Paul Bretscher is joining the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier’s Office as a
Ministerial Assistant. Paul was recently the Chief of Staff to the Minister of Transportation in Alberta
and served in senior advisor roles to the Minister of Finance there as well. Please join us in making Paul
feel most welcome.

Also next week Brenda Tombs is taking on the role of Ministerial Assistant in the Office of Social
Development and Poverty Reduction until the end of August to fill a leave. Our thanks to Brenda for

taking on additional responsibilities over the summer.

Amber and Geoff
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 28, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-93643 Records Due July 5, 2019

Thanks !! There was also the Katie gillie request where one record was found and we were going to respond with it - |
received another reminder yesterday so perhaps we didn’t get the response in? | can’t respond on my phone or iPad
unfortunately. Have a great weekend!!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| sure can!
§.22

Debb

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-06-27 9:34 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Call for Records OOP-2019-93643 Records Due July 5, 2019

Debbie | can see 4 record streams related to a search on TMX for June 17-19 butl can’t capture and send
them back in a reply on the iPad. could you please go into my email tomorrow and respond. The
respondent emails are s.14 and to Kelly Sather
responding to request for leave for MGH. Thanks, Amber

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 26, 2019 at 12:11:05 PM PDT

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver
Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-93643 Records Due July 5, 2019

Hello,
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Please see the below request and please let me know by July 5" whether or not you
have any records:

Canvassed: Exec. and VCO staff

All correspondence in the executive branch relating to the decision by the federal government to re-approv:
Trans Mountain pipeline expansion.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/17/2019 To 06/19/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in
whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please
don’t hesitate to contact me.

hay ¢&x" go

Leslie Loubert, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272- West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, VBW SE1

Office|250-356-2206
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Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: June 28, 2019 2:21 PM

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
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